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The Royal Ontario Museum had much to celebrate in fiscal 
year 2007/2008. The much-anticipated Michael Lee-Chin Crystal 
was completed after four years of construction activity. Given the 
architectural challenges of such an ambitious project, this in itself was 
a satisfying victory. However, it has been the overwhelmingly positive 
reception of the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal by the public that has been 
so gratifying. 

Blessed with wonderful weather, favourable media attention and the 
support of all our donors and members, the June 2007 Architectural 
Opening was an overwhelming moment in the story of Renaissance 
ROM. That weekend alone, after 40,000 people celebrated the 
inauguration with the Governor General of Canada, 25,000 entered 
the distinctive new galleries and public spaces, with the Museum 
staying open all night. The Michael Lee-Chin Crystal emerged as the 
new architectural symbol of Toronto and the city’s cultural rebirth. The 
public was suddenly engaged with architecture as a civic art.

Inside the Museum, our attention turned immediately from the 
building to its contents. The intent of Renaissance ROM was always 
to liberate from the vaults our wonderful and sometimes previously 
unseen collections. As each permanent gallery was completed, we 
revealed more of our rich holdings in fulfillment of our unique double 
mandate as a universal museum of world cultures and natural history. 
By the end of the project in 2010, we will have twice as many objects 
on public display than we had before.

A noticeable upward trend in attendance began with the June opening 
of the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and continued with each new gallery 
opening. The reappearance of dinosaurs sparked our most visited 
holiday season ever, followed by our best March Break with the opening 
of Darwin: The Evolution Revolution exhibition and special March Break 

programming. Visitors have come from every ethnic community 
and demographic, particularly in family groups. Our position as an 
important educational institution increased with added content that fits 
into Ontario’s curriculum. Accordingly, school groups continue to be a 
key category of Museum visitors. The increasing number of after-hours 
private special events attests to the quality, service and prestige the 
ROM offers. Maintaining this momentum in attendance and revenue 
is crucial to meeting our Renaissance ROM goals.

There is much more to look forward to in the coming years. Our 
continued revitalization will be supported by the opening of seven 
more permanent galleries in the historic buildings, beginning with the 
Teck Cominco Suite of Earth Sciences Galleries in December 2008 
and the Schad Gallery of Biodiversity: Life in Crisis in January 2009. 

We sincerely thank everyone who has shown their enthusiastic support 
of the new ROM, and particularly all our staff and volunteers, whose 
extraordinary professionalism and commitment helped make the 
Museum a success. Thanks to the initial support by the Government of 
Ontario and the Government of Canada, followed by the many donors 
who saw greater potential within the ROM, the Museum is now firmly 
established as an essential civic social gathering space, a provincial 
cultural landmark and an international Museum of the first rank.
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With the Grand Opening ceremonies on June 1st and 2nd, 2007, the 
Royal Ontario Museum and the ROM Governors embarked upon a 
year-long journey into the spectacular Michael Lee-Chin Crystal.  We 
have travelled into the far-distant past with the much-anticipated and 
superbly celebrated opening of the James and Louise Temerty Galleries 
of the Age of Dinosaurs and the Gallery of the Age of Mammals. We 
climbed the luminous peaks of the Sir Christopher Ondaatje South 
Asian Gallery and crossed the divide into the Wirth Gallery of the 
Middle East.  Our worldly horizon was expanded by the Shreyas and 
Mina Ajmera Gallery of Africa, the Americas and Asia-Pacific, with 
its contemporary take on traditional artistry. And finally, we reached 
the pinnacle, with the visually stunning and scholarly displays in the 
Patricia Harris Gallery of Textiles & Costume.

The ROM Governors continue to rise to the challenge of simultaneously 
meeting the Museum’s goals and garnering significant gifts to 
previously unsupported areas, such as fellowships, scholarships and 
endowments, all the while maintaining our focus on the continuing 
needs of Renaissance ROM.

Our commitment to servicing sponsors has assisted in our relationships 
with CIBC, the Inaugural Season Sponsor of the opening of the 
Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and the galleries within, and BMO 
Financial Group, Presenting Sponsor of two ICC exhibitions. Sponsors 
for Half Price Friday Nights, Family Weekends, the School Visits 
Bursary, March Break and numerous events were successfully secured 
and effectively stewarded in this highly competitive market.

Stewardship has become increasingly important to our organization 
as the number of individual and corporate donors continues to grow.  
Stewardship means not only thanking our donors for their incredible 
generosity but also continually engaging them in the excitement of 
Renaissance ROM and demonstrating the impact of their gifts. We 
continue our industry-leading stewardship practices, while devising 

innovative and creative new ways to steward our donors. Our patron 
groups, the Currelly Society, the Royal Patrons’ Circle and the Young 
Patrons’ Circle, have all experienced a record number of events and 
programs, created as a means of engaging our members with the 
excitement of a transformed Museum.  We remain extremely grateful 
to the sustainable support these patron groups offer the ROM. 

While the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal is now complete and filled with 
the ROM’s world-class collections, the Renaissance, the ongoing 
rejuvenation of the Museum, continues. From now until 2010, the 
ROM will continue the restoration component of Renaissance ROM 
and reclaim the Museum’s historic buildings as national landmarks of 
elegance and majesty. In December 2008, the Teck Cominco Suite of 
Earth Sciences Galleries will energize the second floor of the historic 
Weston Family Wing on Queen’s Park.  Then, in early 2009, the Schad 
Gallery of Biodiversity: Life in Crisis will take over the third floor 
Centre Block, providing a unique glimpse into the future of our 
planet. We continue our journey, building upon our successes of the 
past to create a new ROM that is fundamentally altering our cultural 
landscape and establishing a Canadian signature icon internationally. 

As of April 2008, Renaissance ROM has reached over $233 million and 
is one of the most successful cultural capital campaigns in Canada.  We 
have also raised over $37 million for related priorities. An additional 
$22.5 million of private-sector funding is required to complete the final 
phase of Renaissance ROM.  We remain committed to the promise of 
transforming our nearly 100-year-old institution into a premier world-
class Museum.

 

Dr. Marie Bountrogianni  
President and Executive Director 
ROM Board of Governors

James Temerty 
Chair  
ROM Board of Governors
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a year of oPenings The Michael Lee-Chin Crystal, the centrepiece of the $270 
million Renaissance ROM renovation and expansion project, 
was the highlight of the 2007/2008 fiscal year. During that 
time, 986,171 visitors came to experience the ROM, drawn 
by highlights such as the Architectural Opening & Building 
Dedication, the opening of new permanent galleries, new 
architecture and public spaces, and to discover the thousands of 
never-before-seen objects that could now be seen by the public 
for the first time. 

Preparation for the June opening dominated the first two 
months of fiscal 2007/2008. New signage and ticketing systems 
were implemented, opening event logistics were discussed 
during weekly countdown meetings, and staff participated 
in service excellence training to ensure a smooth opening.  
Outside the Museum, public awareness and excitement grew 
as marketing and communications campaigns were launched.  
A Renaissance ROM news conference in New York attracted 
international media attention, while architect Daniel Libeskind 
unveiled his iconic Spirit House Chair in Toronto and CIBC was 
announced as the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal’s Inaugural Season 
Sponsor. As well, the Canadian Institute of Steel Construction 
awarded Vanbots Construction the 2007 Award of Merit for the 
innovative steel design of the new building. 

In May, the Museum strove to complete the restaurants and 
shop fit-out, the installation of inaugural exhibitions, and all 
construction details, including painting and cleaning, in order to 
receive permits allowing the building to open. 

The ROM officially launched the opening weekend celebrations 
on June 1st with its largest fundraiser The Singular Event and 
Big Bang Party. More than 1,000 guests, including lead donor 
Michael Lee-Chin and his family, architect Daniel Libeskind 
and other ROM donors and guests, arrived on the red carpet 
for this momentous occasion. The next evening, with Bloor 
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toronto’s cultural landscape has been profoundly altered with the addition of the 
Michael lee-chin crystal, seen here on opening weekend, June 2007.
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Street West closed in front of the Museum’s new main entrance, 
approximately 40,000 people enjoyed a free outdoor concert by 
an outstanding line-up of Canadian and international artists. The 
performances culminated with fireworks as Governor General 
Michaëlle Jean declared the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal officially 
open. For the first 18 hours of operation, over 22,000 curious 
visitors lined up around the block to explore the building’s 
dramatic new spaces free of charge. The opening ceremonies of 
the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal were part of Luminato, Toronto’s 
new annual festival of arts, culture and creativity.

For a ten-day period, visitors had a unique opportunity to view 
the architectural design of the completed building prior to the 
installation of its gallery displays. In addition to free architectural 
tours, visitors explored the building’s two inaugural exhibitions: 
Drama & Desire: Japanese Paintings from the Floating World, 1690–
1850, on display in Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Canada’s 
largest space for international exhibitions, and Hiroshi Sugimoto: 
History of History, on display in the Institute for Contemporary 
Culture’s Roloff Beny Gallery. Daily meetings were held to 
monitor the building’s progress, deficiencies and overall visitor 
experience. 

The scope of the June opening was more than architectural: the 
expanded ROM Museum Store opened on the main floor, and 
John Oswald’s permanent sound exhibit A Time to Hear for Here 
filled the Spirit House. In addition, Canada Court was named to 
recognize the $30 million federal contribution to Renaissance 
ROM. The Museum, in partnership with Restaurant Associates 
and Compass Canada, announced its food services team, 
including c5 Restaurant Lounge, the casual family eatery Food 
Studio, and its resident catering program. Led by Chef de Cuisine 
Ted Corrado, c5 garnered numerous positive reviews including 
being named to Fodor’s worldwide “hot list.”  The ROMtini, c5’s 
signature drink, was unveiled in February 2008.

Visitor attendance for June 2007 reached over 80,000, almost 
double compared to the three years preceding construction. This 
represented an increase of more than 85% over the June average 
over the years 2000 to 2002. The Michael Lee-Chin Crystal was 
named one of Canada’s top ten new attractions for summer 2007 
by WHERE Canada magazine. 

Outside on the ROM’s new Bloor Street Plaza, landscaping and 
plaza work continued after a labour strike temporarily halted 
progress. In September, as part of the Toronto International 
Film Festival’s Future Projections, the ICC at the ROM 
presented DARFUR/DARFUR, a provocative photography 
exhibit projected on the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal’s façade. For 
Toronto’s second annual Scotiabank Nuit Blanche, the ROM 
drew large crowds with DVJ Charles Kriel’s new sound work 
that projected images on the Museum’s exterior. 

The ROM launched A Season of Canada in the fall, including 
the feature exhibition Canada Collects: Treasures from Across the 
Nation in Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Charles Pachter’s 
Canada (II) projected on the walls of the Hyacinth Gloria Chen 
Crystal Court, the ICC-organized exhibition Shapeshifters, Time 
Travellers and Storytellers in the new Roloff Beny Gallery and the 
new Sigmund Samuel Gallery of Canada in the historic Weston 
Family Wing. 

In support of the shift in the Museum’s focus from construction 
to content, a new Senior Management structure was announced 
in the summer. Meg Beckel, Chief Operating Officer, left 
the Museum after nine years and was succeeded by new 
Deputy Director, Operations, Glenn Dobbin, formerly General 
Manager of Ontario Place. David Palmer, ROM Governors 
President and Executive Director, left after eight years with 
the ROM Governors. He was succeeded in November by Dr. 
Marie Bountrogianni, former Cabinet Minister of the Ontario 
Government. 



In October 2007, the Department of Museum Volunteers 
celebrated 50 years of service to the ROM. Also that month, 
the ROM selected development partner George Friedmann of 
Windsor Arms Corp. and started consultations with the City of 
Toronto, University of Toronto and the community to explore 
options for redevelopment of 90 Queen’s Park.

Preparations for the public opening of the first of the permanent 
collections galleries in the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal accelerated 
in late fall when Dr. David Evans, the ROM’s new Associate 
Curator of Vertebrate Palaeontology, announced the discovery 
of a 90-foot Barosaurus in the Museum’s collections. The largest 
dinosaur skeleton on display in the country, Gordo (nicknamed 
after the late ROM Curator Dr. Gordon Edmund) forms the 
centrepiece of the new James and Louise Temerty Galleries of 
the Age of Dinosaurs.  The story attracted international attention, 
and the excitement of the dinosaurs’ return to the ROM 
culminated with the public opening of the James and Louise 
Temerty Galleries of the Age of Dinosaurs and the Gallery of the 
Age of Mammals on December 15, 2007. 

During ROM for the Holidays, from December 27, 2007 to 
January 6, 2008, the Museum welcomed over 66,000 visitors, 
its highest attendance during this period. This was due to the 
excitement that “Dinos are Back” and the additional family-
friendly programming. 

Notable research by ROM staff appeared in a series of high-profile 
publications. Geology magazine published two articles co-written 
by ROM researchers Dr. Peter von Bitter, Senior Curator of 
Palaeobiology, and David Rudkin, Curator of Palaeobiology, 
in its October 2007 issue. The journal Palaeontology published 
an article in its January 2008 issue, written by David Rudkin, 
about ancient horseshoe crab fossils.  And ROM curatorial staff 
presenting at the 29th ROM Research Colloquium in February 
held forth in a day-long series of lectures.

A series of important and diverse exhibition and gallery 
openings were the highlights of the last two months of fiscal 
2007/2008. February’s Black History Month was launched at the 
ROM with the openings of two exhibitions on the history of 
the slave trade. Two new permanent collections galleries in the 
Michael Lee-Chin Crystal—the Sir Christopher Ondaatje South 
Asian Gallery and the Wirth Gallery of the Middle East—were 
unveiled mid-February. In March, the ROM presented the 
feature exhibition Darwin: The Evolution Revolution, including 
an engaging family-activity area. Controversy over the lack 
of corporate sponsorship resulted in four new supporters for 
the exhibition. The newly opened Michael Lee-Chin Crystal 
galleries and Darwin exhibition drew outstanding attendance 
over March Break. In total, nearly 70,000 visitors took in March 
Break, with the Museum welcoming 14,910 people on the 
busiest day. Over 1,880 new families joined as ROM Members 
during this ten-day period, a 50% increase from the previous 
March Break record set in 2004. 

During the final month of the fiscal year, installation of 
Liza’s Garden, a “second generation” green-roof began on the 
Philosophers’ Walk wing, outside c5’s south window. Preparation 
continued for the April unveiling of the final two permanent 
collections galleries—Shreyas and Mina Ajmera Gallery of 
Africa, the Americas and Asia-Pacific; and the Patricia Harris 
Gallery of Textiles & Costume. The fiscal year ended on a high 
note with the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal being selected as one of 
the seven modern architectural wonders of the world by Condé 
Nast Traveler magazine.
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collections and researcH

The creation of the new and renovated galleries required 
a significant investment of time and dedication from the 
ROM’s collections and research staff from the departments 
of Natural History and World Cultures. Curatorial staff 
have been diligently planning the display of the Museum’s 
collections, some which have never before been on public 
view, since Renaissance ROM began. This past year, six major 
permanent galleries opened in the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal 
and one in the historic buildings, and it has been the most 
intensive phase of gallery construction in the Museum’s history. 

Additionally, curatorial teams have been completing design, 
layout, photography and text writing for two large galleries, the 
Teck Cominco Suite of Earth Sciences Galleries and the Schad 
Gallery of Biodiversity: Life in Crisis, scheduled to open in late 
2008 and early 2009 in the Museum’s historic buildings.

Even with the emphasis on galleries, curators conducted 
fieldwork in over 25 countries and regions spanning the globe 
from Chile to Siberia and from China to the Northwest 
Territories.  In keeping with the ROM’s dual mandate to study 
world cultures and natural history, projects included Paleolithic 
archaeology in China, the study of evolutionary relationships 
and biogeography of the world’s ratites (large flightless birds) 
based on DNA sequencing, and early evolution of multicellular 
animals in the Cambrian (approximately 500 million years ago) 
of British Columbia, as evidenced by the ROM’s Burgess Shale 
collections.

This year, the ROM was pleased to welcome three new curators. 
Dr. Silvia Forni, a specialist in African Material Culture, became 
the Museum’s first full-time curator for the ROM’s extensive 
African collections. Dr. Kim Tait, a mineralogist with interests 
in high pressure minerals and meteorites, joined the ROM 
as Associate Curator of Mineralogy, and Dr. Hernán Lopez-
Fernandez, an expert on Neotropical freshwater fishes, became 
the Museum’s new Associate Curator of Freshwater Fishes.

Dr. Allan Baker, head of the ROM’s Department of Natural 
History, was the sole recipient of the prestigious William 
Brewster Memorial Award in 2007 from the American 
Ornithologists’ Union (AOU) in recognition of his outstanding 
and influential work in avian molecular evolution over his 40 
year career. The AOU noted, “His many publications have 

this photo shows the roM’s scanning electron microscope that is used to perform elemental 
analysis of sample materials. this tool is used by various departments at the Museum, such 
as conservation, greek & roman, Palaeotology and archaelogy. 
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resulted in fundamental contributions to our knowledge of 
the evolution of birds at multiple taxonomic tiers and of 
evolutionary processes in general.”

Collections 
Since the ROM was founded in 1912, the Museum has 
continually added to its holdings of artifacts and specimens 
through acquisitions, donations and fieldwork. This past year, 
the Museum received 71 donated objects and collections, as 
well as acquiring several important objects purchased with 
funds from the Louise Hawley Stone Trust and other sources. 
The ROM, in addition to increasing the collections, also has a 
duty to conserve and protect them for future generations. This 
year several improvements were made to the ROM’s collections 
storage facilities.  Among them, the frozen tissue storage room, 
housing the Museum’s invaluable genetic resources collections, 
was renovated and expanded to double its previous storage 
capacity. These world-class collections are the most actively 
studied portions of the ROM’s life sciences holdings. Tissue 
loan requests to conduct DNA sequencing were received from 
countries around the world. The ROM began an upgrade of its 
pest control capability with the addition of intake and isolation 
rooms for incoming collections, a nitrogen generation system 
for anoxic fumigation, a new ultra-cold, walk-in freezer for 
treatments to kill insects and other pests, and the facility for 
thermal lignin disinfestation, where appropriate (e.g. furniture).  
These improvements will provide the first comprehensive 
means of disinfestation since chemical fumigation was banned 
under provincial health and safety legislation several years ago.  

Research 
The ROM is an important research institution where curators 
can continue to enhance their expertise and disseminate their 
knowledge. Last year ROM curators published over 100 papers 

in peer-reviewed academic journals, four academic books and 
monographs, and 26 popular articles and exhibition catalogues 
intended for the general public. Highlights included the 
discovery of the world’s most primitive known bat species by Dr. 
Kevin Seymour, Assistant Curator in Vertebrate Palaeontology, 
which allowed him to demonstrate that bats evolved the ability 
to fly before they could echolocate. This article was published 
by Dr. Seymour and his colleagues in the prestigious academic 
journal Nature. The fossil is on display in the Gallery of the 
Age of Mammals. In World Cultures, Dr. Alexandra Palmer, 
the Nora E. Vaughan Senior Curator, Textiles & Costume, 
edited two special volumes on fashion theory and Dr. Justin 
Jennings, Associate Curator of New World Archaeology in the 
Anthropology Section, edited a volume on Archaeology in 
Andean South America.    

The ROM’s research continues to be supported mainly 
by external funding. More than $1.5 million in outside 
support was awarded to curatorial staff, including grants from 
the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council 
of Canada, Genome Canada, National Science Foundation 
(USA), World Wildlife Fund, Ontario Ministry of Natural 
Resources, Department of Fisheries and Oceans, the Nature 
Conservancy, the Social Sciences and Humanities Research 
Council of Canada, Australian Research Council, Harvard 
University, Canadian Cultural Property Export Review Board 
(CCPERB),  among others.   
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statue of egyptian goddess sakhmet 
roM2007.68.1
this is a life-size granite statue 
of the lion-headed goddess 
sakhmet, dating to 1360 Bc, 
from the precinct of Mut at the 
temple of karnak. the addition 
of sakhmet gives the egyptian 
gallery a piece of art with 
substantial presence, providing 
a focal point for discussion for 
roM teachers and guides in their 
presentations on history, religion, 
and the monumental art of egypt.

Presentation sword and scabbard
roM 2007.69.1
this english sword is an 
exceptionally distinctive and 
distinguished example of virtuoso 
goldsmithing, with hilt and mounts 
among the finest works of their 
kind to be seen in any canadian 
museum. this 1831 sword and 
scabbard are a superlative 
example of arms and armour 
as high art, and have been on 
constant display since they were 
lent to the roM in 1974.

the Haineault collection of rare minerals from Mont ste. Hilaire  
roM M53151
this is a unique and 
comprehensive collection of 
99  faceted stones and 22 
superb crystallized mineral 
specimens found at Mont 
ste. Hilaire, Quebec, and 
they  hold significant research 
potential. the collection was 
acquired in conjunction with 
the canadian Museum of 
nature. 

canadian atlantic coast sharks, commercial fishes and invertebrates
roM ichthyology 7550 
the future schad gallery of 
Biodiversity: life in crisis will  
include models of canada’s 
commerical species. integral 
to this story are native shark 
species as apex predators 
in atlantic canada’s marine 
food web. these recent 
acquisitions are enabling the 
roM to process and fabricate 
models of commercial fishes, 
invertebrates and sharks.  

new acQuisitions  2007/2008
The following objects were among those acquired in 2007/2008 through the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust, a $49.7 million 
fund bequeathed by the late Louise Hawley Stone for the purchase of objects and the production of Museum publications. Louise 
Hawley Stone’s support of the ROM spanned over 50 years and included serving on the Museum’s Board of Trustees from 1968 
to 1972.  
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heaven or hell: Images of Chinese Buddhist and Daoist Deities 
and Immortals 

A fascinating exploration of Buddhist and Daoist deities, this 
ROM-original exhibition featured paintings and prints from 
the 10th to 20th centuries—works that express the prevailing 
Chinese religious and philosophical thinking of the time.

exhibit sponsor: Manulife financial

November 25, 2006 to Summer 2007 

Herman Herzog Levy Gallery, Level 1

Ancient Peru Unearthed: Golden Treasures of a Lost 
Civilization 

Over 120 elaborately crafted headdresses, crowns, pieces of 
pottery and jewellery, uncovered from an undisturbed gold-
laden tomb, convey the rich history and artistry of the Sicán 
civilization of ancient Peru. Organized and circulated by The 
Nickle Arts Museum in co-operation with the Sicán National 
Museum, Peru, and the National Institute of Culture of 
Peru, the national tour of this exhibition was made possible 
by Willow Park Wines & Spirits, Government of Alberta 
Community Development and AMJ Campbell Van Lines.  

Presented by: HsBc Bank canada

financially assisted by: ontario cultural attractions fund

March 10 to September 3, 2007

Centre Block, Level 3

Glass Worlds:  Paperweights from the ROM’s Collections 
More than 250 of the finest examples of 19th and 20th century 
glass paperweights from Europe and North America were on 
display in this first major exhibition of its kind in Canada.

April 28, 2007 to May 4, 2008

Samuel European Galleries, Level 3

sicán lord’s Mask
Middle sicán (900–1100 ad)
gold, Height: 29 cm, width: 52.9 cm, weight: 1006 g
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Drama and Desire:  Japanese Paintings from the Floating 
World 1690–1850 

A vibrant and colourful overview of the ukiyo-e genre of 
painting that developed during Japan’s Edo period (1600–
1868)—one of the most alluring periods in Japanese history.  
Drawn from the unparalleled collection of the Museum of Fine 
Arts, Boston, this exhibition was organized by the Museum of 
Fine Arts, Boston.

exhibit Patron: fidelity investments. this exhibition was made   
 possible by fidelity investments through the fidelity foundation.

exhibit Patron:  sony of canada ltd.

Paint generously donated by: farrow & Ball

June 2 to August 12, 2007

Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Level B2

hiroshi Sugimoto:  history of history 
Conceived and curated by Hiroshi Sugimoto, one of the most 
internationally acclaimed contemporary artists, this whimsical 
exhibition melded Sugimoto’s evocative photographs with 
prehistoric fossil specimens and an enormous range of 
traditional Japanese artworks—all from his private collection. 
This  exhibition  was co-organized by the Institute for 
Contemporary Culture at the ROM, the Japan Society, 
New York, and the Arthur M. Sackler Gallery, Smithsonian 
Institution, Washington, D.C. 

Presented by: BMo financial group 

supporting sponsor:  castlepoint realty Partners limited

exhibit Patrons: cathay Pacific airways limited, Hal Jackman    
 foundation and the Japan foundation

June 2, 2007 to September 3, 2007 

Roloff Beny Gallery, Level 4

The Black Star Sapphire of Queensland 
On display for the first time since 1969, this brilliant six-point 
star sapphire is among the largest gem-quality sapphires in 
the world. The exhibit also explores the beauty and science 
surrounding sapphires—how they are formed in nature, where 
and how they are mined and their significance in various 
cultures.

June 30, 2007 to June 15, 2008

Samuel European Galleries, Level 3

early Typewriters 
More than 25 antique typewriters from the 1880s and 1890s,  
loaned by renowned Toronto collector Martin Howard, 
illustrate the remarkable designs and ingenuity of the world’s 
first typing machines.

July 7, 2007 to June 29, 2008

Hilary and Galen Weston Wing, Level 2



DARFUR/DARFUR 
Over 150 haunting images of Darfur were projected onto the 
façade of the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal in this extraordinary 
multimedia exhibition that brings the story of the Darfur crisis to 
public and media attention. The ICC at the ROM engagement 
of DARFUR/DARFUR was presented in association with the 
Toronto International Film Festival’s Future Projections.

sponsored by: Humanity united

the roM’s presentation is produced with the kind collaboration  
 and support of Maclean’s magazine.

September 8 to 17, 2007

ROM Plaza

Canada Collects:  Treasures from Across the Nation 
A feature of the ROM’s A Season of Canada,  the Museum’s  
celebration of Canadian achievement, culture and diversity, 
Canada Collects celebrated the art of collecting in Canada. 
Some 70 objects, from works of fine art to original historical 
manuscripts to natural history specimens, on loan from about 
50 Canadian institutional and private collections, illustrated the 
depth and strength of this country’s collections.

exhibition Patron: nienkämper furniture

October 6, 2007, to January 6, 2008 

Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Level B2
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Pierre trudeau’s canoe
circa 1968, Birchbark, 76 cm wide x 5 m long
on loan from the canadian canoe Museum, 
courtesy of the Pierre elliott trudeau estate.
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Shapeshifters, Time Travellers and Storytellers 
This thought-provoking exhibition featured installations by 
eight contemporary Aboriginal artists who, through video, 
sound, sculpture, drawing, painting and performance art, 
explored the ways in which past and present continue to 
merge and shape one another. Five of the eight works were 
created specifically for this exhibition. The exhibition was 
co-organized by the Institute for Contemporary Culture at the 
ROM and the imagineNATIVE Film + Media Arts Festival. 

Presented by: BMo financial group

supporting sponsor: castlepoint reality Partners

financially assisted by the government of canada through   
 the department of canadian Heritage.

October 6, 2007 to February 28, 2008 

Roloff Beny Gallery, Level 4

Charles Pachter’s Canada (II) 
More than 50 iconic works by Canada’s leading contemporary 
artist Charles Pachter were projected on the east wall of the 
Hyacinth Gloria Chen Crystal Court as part of the ROM’s 
A Season of Canada.

October 6, 2007 to January 6, 2008

Hyacinth Gloria Chen Crystal Court, Level 1

Trade Winds: Chinese export Wares from the 8th to 20th 
Centuries 

This small jewel box of an exhibition featured some of 
the most popular export items China produced during the 
1,200 years from the Tang dynasty (618–907 CE) to modern 
times, including ceramics, wallpaper, watercolours, textiles, 
lacquerware, ivory carving and silverware. It also explored the 
long trading history of China and the influence this trade had 
on Chinese ware. 

exhibit sponsor: Manulife financial

December 1, 2007 to April 6, 2008

Herman Herzog Levy Gallery, Level 1

Cetology
Brian Jungen, 2002
Plastic and metal
collection of the vancouver art gallery. Purchased with the financial support 
of the canada council for the arts acquisition assistance Program and the 
vancouver art gallery acquisition fund.
vag 2003.8 a-z1
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Tanenbaum Serpentine 
A sculpture graciously donated by renowned Toronto 
philanthropists and long-time ROM supporters Joey and 
Toby Tanenbaum in honour of William Thorsell, ROM 
Director and CEO, graces the Hyacinth Gloria Chen Crystal 
Court. Measuring five feet, seven inches tall, the beautiful 
green sculpture is carved from serpentine, a silicate mineral 
resembling jade. On one side, an inscription etched in gold 
Chinese characters reads “Fortune will change with the arrival 
of [this].” 

February 2, 2008 to Spring 2008

Hyacinth Gloria Chen Crystal Court

Darwin: The evolution Revolution 
This exhibition featured the most complete collection of 
specimens, artifacts, manuscripts and memorabilia related to 
Charles Darwin, the revolutionary 19th-century thinker who 
changed our understanding of the origin and nature of species. 
Live specimens of some of the animals Darwin would have 
seen in his voyage to South America and the Galapágos Islands, 
and a special activity area for families and children, are among 
the highlights. This exhibition was organized by the American 
Museum of Natural History, New York, in collaboration 
with the Royal Ontario Museum, the Museum of Science, 
Boston, The Field Museum, Chicago, and the Natural History 
Museum, London. 

supporting sponsor: Humanist association of canada

exhibit Patrons: the united church observer and Blyth academy

friend: Zinc research

March 8 to August 4, 2008

Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Level B2

Black history Month 
Three installations—the Ontario Bicentary Exhibit: The Act 
to Abolish the British Slave Trade, produced by the Ontario 
Ministry of Citizenship and Immigration; Enslaved Africans 
in Upper Canada, produced by the Archives of Ontario; and 
The Black Canadian Experience in Ontario 1834–1914: Flight, 
Freedom, Foundation, a joint project of the Archives of Ontario 
and the Ontario Black History Society—celebrated Black 
History Month at the ROM. 

February 1 to March 2, 2008

Centre Block, Level 3

darwin’s study
an elaborate reproduction of charles darwin’s study from down House is one of the 
centrepiece attractions of Darwin: The Evolution Revolution, the most in-depth exhibition 
ever mounted on this highly original thinker.
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reacHing out

The ROM reaches out to external audiences in numerous 
ways. Last year, the ROM’s community-based programs were 
enjoyed by 576,656 adults and children.

Travelling exhibits 
The ROM’s various travelling exhibits were on display in 
27 different venues, including locations in Ontario, Quebec, 
Manitoba, Saskatchewan and British Columbia, and were 
experienced by 441,149 visitors.

These portable showcases of Museum collections included 
long-time favourites such as Seeds in Disguise, Canada at Play,  
Bats of Ontario, and newer exhibitions including Ornamenting 
the Ordinary: Crafts of South Asia (sponsored by Metro Label 
Company Limited), Iroquois Beadwork: Through the Voices of Beads 
(supported by The Ontario Trillium Foundation) and Hands 
on Nature (made possible in part through a contribution from 
the Museums Assistance Program, Department of Canadian 
Heritage).

School Case and Resource Box Program
With bookings from 130 schools, three school boards, six 
museums and the University of Toronto, the ROM’s Travelling 
Education Kits—the “museum in a suitcase”—were used by a 
total 130,257 individuals, primarily students. These hands-on, 
object oriented educational kits are based on the Ministry of 
Education’s common core curriculum and built on the ROM’s 
expertise and collections.

school cases, such as the Dinosaurs! case pictured above, circulate 
to schools throughout the province. teachers can choose from many 
cases on individual subjects ranging from arts, history and social 
studies to science and technology.
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Starlab Mobile Planetarium
Hosted by 16 different venues across the province, the Starlab 
Mobile Planetarium fascinated 5,250 visitors with projected 
images of the solar system and various constellations.  

GTAA exhibition Program
Travellers to Toronto Pearson International Airport’s Terminal 1 
had the opportunity to view museum-quality exhibits organized 
by the ROM as part of the ongoing Greater Toronto Airports 
Authority (GTAA) Exhibition Program. Let’s Go To The Ex was 
developed in collaboration with Canadian National Exhibition 
Archives and celebrated this Toronto tradition and the vital role 
that “The Ex” has played in Toronto’s history. 

Publications 
On June 2, 2007, to coincide with the opening of the Michael 
Lee-Chin Crystal, the ROM released the souvenir edition 
of Kelvin Browne’s Bold Visions: The Architecture of the Royal 
Ontario Museum. The comprehensive (coffee table) edition, in 
hardcover, softcover and library binding, was launched later in 
the year. Two ROM exhibition catalogues were produced as 
well—Glass Worlds: Paperweights from the ROM ’s Collection by 
Brian Musselwhite and Canada Collects: Treasures from Across the 
Nation by Ken Lister. 

www.rom.on.ca 
Web traffic set a new annual record in 2007/2008 with total 
of 3.1 million visits. This is the first time web traffic exceeded 
three million, up 29% from the previous year. The opening of 
the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal in June 2007 drew more than 
332,000 visitors to the website, a new monthly record for visits. 
March was notable, with more than 331,000 visits.

in this visually stunning 200-page book, author kelvin Browne presents the evolution of 
the roM’s architecture from the beginning of the 20th century to the June 2007 opening 
of the Michael lee-chin crystal.



23

School Visits
School visits attendance for the year was 115,000. Special 
programs were developed for Canada Collects: Treasures from Across 
the Nation and Darwin: The Evolution Revolution.  The number of 
classroom and gallery based offerings was expanded with the 
opening of the Sigmund Samuel Gallery of Canada, the James 
and Louise Temerty Galleries of the Age of Dinosaurs and the 
Gallery of the Age of Mammals. Teachers continue to give strong 
positive feedback following their visits.

This year, the Education and Programs Department launched 
the Virtual Visit program. Still in its pilot phase, this exciting 
new program offers live, interactive lessons with a ROM Teacher 
via video conference. Virtual Visits will afford students near and 
far the opportunity to participate in the same curriculum-rich 
content as our on-site programs.  

The ROM is proud to recognize the following companies for 
their contributions to the School Visits Bursary program: Citi 
Foundation,  HSBC Bank Canada, Kraft Canada, Great-West Life 
Assurance Company and the Harold Crabtree Foundation. Every 
child, regardless of financial means, should have access to a full and 
complete education, and the ROM applauds these companies for 
their generous support of this important program. Thanks to their 
support, more than 10, 000 students from at-risk communities 
will have the opportunity to visit the Museum and participate in 
its dynamic education programs free of charge. 
  

ROMLife
All of the lectures, courses and events offered by the ROM 
can be found listed in the seasonal ROMLife brochures and 
on the ROM’s website. On-line registration means that signing 
up has never been so easy,;as a result, more than 4,000 people 
took part in programs ranging from drawing classes, films and 
singles events to lectures by ROM curators on their research 
and fieldwork. Some favorite programs include Charles Rennie 
Mackintosh, Canadian Icons, How to Look at Architecture, 
100 Years of Anne, and Creation Stories. ROMLife also offered 
programs related to the exhibitions that were part of A Season of 
Canada and later Darwin: The Evolution Revolution. 

PrograMMing

a boy and his mom look at the owl perched on the earth ranger’s arm—just one of the 
many special activities for visitors during March Break 2008.
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ROM for the holidays
ROM for the Holidays featured plenty of dinosaur-themed 
family programming between December 27, 2007, and January 
6, 2008. There were activities such as drawing dinosaur murals, 
handling real dinosaur fossils, building 3-D dinosaur sculptures 
and lots of other fun things for kids.

ROM Family Weekends 
supporting sponsor: vanbots construction 
ROM Family Weekends were launched in January 2008 with 
a wide range of family activities, including Crystal Pied Piper 
Tours, live musical performances in some galleries, a knight in 
full armour and appearances by ROM mascot Gordo—named 
after the ROM’s Barosaurus dinosaur. Other items of interest 
were storytelling, lectures, ROM Sunday Concerts, the Digital 
Gallery and community cultural eventsn including a large-scale 
Chinese New Year Celebration and various concerts and events 
celebrating Black History Month.

half Price Friday Nights
Presented by: sun life financial  
Every Friday from 4:30 to 9:30 pm, the ROM offers reduced 
admission to explore its galleries and exhibitions. 

March Break Camp and Gallery Activities
March Break Camp was completely sold out this year, with a 
total of 13 groups, of which two courses were tripled and two 
courses doubled due to overwhelming demand. In addition, 
eight instructors, 14 staff assistants and 22 individuals worked 
about 880 volunteer hours. 

March Break Gallery Activities were bigger than ever this 
year, delivering free-with-admission Museum-wide fun from 
March 8 to 16, including our first-ever live-action Medieval 
Tournament, a South Asia Treasure Hunt, Keenan Family Hands-
on Biodiversity Gallery and Sony® Cyber-Shot® Shooting 
Gallery. The gallery activities were conducted by programs 
staff and facilitators, as well as ROM employees from other 
departments ROM Friends group volunteers and students, who 
contributed approximately 2,663 volunteer hours.

canada’s premier gospel choir, sharon riley & faith chorale, performed a celebration 
concert in honour of Black History Month on sunday, february 10, 2008, as part of roM 
family weekends.
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Summer Club 
generously sponsored by: imperial oil foundation
Another incredibly successful season was had, with nearly 2,000 
kids enrolling in one of 83 groups offered. A dedicated team 
of 80 volunteers contributed over 8,600 hours, enhancing a 
dynamic staff team of 58 instructors and assistants. The Summer 
Club Leadership Training program had 54 participants. A 
partnership with the CNIB’s youth leadership development 
program, SCORE, involved six visually impaired youth joining 
Summer Club as assistants for three days. This partnership 
helped to identify important accessibility issues here, while 
providing SCORE participants with a dynamic and challenging 
community service experience. Summer Club participants 
continued to enjoy unique learning opportunities like the 
new programs Art Express, Tomb Treasures, Unsung Heroes, Dino 
Detailers and Ancient Architects. Feedback from parents was very 
positive, with a parent saying “It is the best camp in the city.”

Saturday Morning Club  
generously supported by the Philip and Berthe Morton 
foundation
Spring, fall and winter sessions were as popular as ever, with 
over 100 kids in each session! New offerings attracted a lot 
of attention, while long-running courses continue to be 
favorites. All of this would not be possible without the amazing 
contribution of the 35 volunteer assistants who, in total, 
contributed over 3,300 hours to this program. This is even more 
remarkable when you consider that over 90% of the current 
volunteers were either former participants, staff or volunteers. 
The amazing tradition of behind-the-scenes exploration was 
continued, with Justin Jennings providing a tour of the New 
World Archeology collections,and graduate student Bill Kilburn  
providing a tour of the mammology prep room.    

CIBC Discovery Gallery
This gallery offers the ROM’s youngest visitors a fun and 
interactive space with an abundance of hands-on activities, real 
artifacts and a new IBM Eternal Egypt Kiosk. Friendly and 
informative gallery volunteers interacted with kids and showed 
them all the interesting things to do in the gallery. 

Toys in the CIBC Discovery Gallery experience a lot of 
wear and tear from energetic kids. Suppliers of children’s toys, 
costumes and books Doug and Melissa, Creative Education and 
Pearson’s Publishers kindly provide a generous discount on new 
gallery supplies.

Patrick and Barbara Keenan Family Gallery of hands-on 
Biodiversity 

A perennial favorite with families, this gallery had extra 
programming, including Seed Days, Monarch Butterfly 
appreciation days, Robert Bateman “Get to Know” contest 
launch day, craft “recycle” days and origami workshops. New 
exhibit additions to the gallery included a cinnamon bear (a 
subspecies of the American black bear), a tree cookie (a cross- 
section of a tree trunk) and a new bird case.

Both hands-on galleries rely on many volunteers to enliven the 
galleries and interact with young visitors. Last year, over two 
hundred individuals, including co-op students, volunteered their 
time. These volunteers also worked in the Digital Gallery, the 
Dino Dig located in the Gallery of the Age of Mammals and 
activity areas in related exhibitions: Ancient Peru Digs and the 
Darwin Discovery Zone. 
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Institute for Contemporary Culture Programs 
The ICC provides a unique forum at the ROM to explore 
current cultural issues through exhibitions of art and architecture, 
lectures, film series and informal gatherings. The ICC also 
organizes exhibitions in the new Roloff Beny Gallery on the 
top floor of the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal. ICC exhibitions are 
listed in the Exhibitions section. Below are programs and events 
organized by the ICC.

Scotiabank Nuit Blanche: Charles Kriel
The world-famous digital video jockey premiered DSM5 on 
the ROM Plaza for Nuit Blanche on September 29, 2007. 

A Return to the Place Where God Outstretched his hand
As part of Shapeshifters, Time Travellers and Storytellers, Vancouver-
based artist Peter Morin’s performance on October 5, 2007, 
referenced a Tahltan transformation story as told by the artist’s 
grandmother.

eva holtby Lecture on Contemporary Culture: The Politics of 
Culture, the Politics of Identity  

The second annual lecture was presented by Kwame Anthony 
Appiah, who spoke on October 12, 2007, to a sold-out audience. 
Through the generosity of former ROM Board member Philip 
Holtby, the ICC presents an annual lecture named in honour 
of his late wife. Additional funding provided by Eva Holtby’s 
parents, Rudolph and Paula Schury. 

Séance
Commissioned by imagineNATIVE and the ICC, as part of 
Shapeshifters, Time Travellers and Storytellers, Kent Monkman, in 
the guise of his infamous alter-ego Miss Chief Eagle Testickle, 
performed on October 19, 2007. Made possible through the 
generous support of Partners in Art.

Mark Dion at the ROM 
American artist Mark Dion spoke about his work and the 
impulse to classify and order phenomena on January 18, 2008. 
Presented in collaboration with the Canadian Art Foundation 
International Lecture Series.

Molly Johnson Sings 
In honour of Black History Month, Canada’s jazz diva 
performed a celebration concert on Friday February 29, 2008.

a group of visitors enjoying a dMv-led guided tour of the Matthews family court of 
chinese sculpture.
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Department of Museum Volunteers
This year marked the 50th anniversary of the Department of 
Museum Volunteers (DMV). On October 2, 2007, volunteers 
past and present, including two of its founding members and 
many of the 45 past presidents, came together to reminisce and 
recognize the years of dedicated support to the Museum.
  
The DMV and its 30 committees continue to provide tours 
of ROM galleries and exhibitions, create engaging programs, 
ranging from the popular ROMwalks to lectures based on the 
Museum’s diverse collections, and raise money for curatorial 
research and acquisitions. The DMV contributes an estimated 
65,000 volunteer hours a year, a value of close to $2 million.

The June opening of the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal saw the 
DMV-operated ROM Reproductions move into its location 
in the centre of the new ROM Museum Store. ROM 
Reproductions carries an exclusive assortment of reproductions 
and adaptations of pieces from the ROM’s own collections and 
raises an average of $150,000 per year for the ROM’s research 
and acquisition funds.

Museum Guides offered over 1,800 free public tours and over 
300 paid group tours in English, while in French, the Guides du 
ROM offered four weekly tours, in addition to group tours on 
request. Over 100 Gallery Interpreters brought ROM artifacts 
into the galleries, providing interactive hands-on experiences 
for visitors, and 50 Meeters and Greeters welcomed visitors to 
the Museum, giving directions and answering questions. 

The DMV continued to work with ROM staff, offering 
interactive programming for children through the OWLS 
program, the Explorers Club, the CIBC Discovery Gallery, 
the Patrick and Barbara Keenan Family Gallery of Hands-on 
Biodiversity and the ever popular March Break.

ROMtravel organized six international trips, 11 local ROMbus  
day trips and free bi-weekly tours from May to October.

A significant number of volunteers belong to “Friends” 
committees. The Bishop White Committee recently raised $1 
million for the funding of the Bishop White Curator of Japanese 
Art. The Friends of the Canadian Collections and ROM 
curatorial staff held events for its members and public. On June 
11, 2007, the Friends of Textiles & Costume hosted the C4 Party, 
featuring an exclusive fashion show by Canadian designers in 
the new Patricia Harris Gallery of Textiles & Costume. At the 
18th Annual Decorative Arts Symposium, 230 participants 
attended Gold and Silver: Treasures, Fakes and Forgeries. The 
15th Annual Studies in Silver Lecture, The Clarkson Cup: Lord 
Stanley Move Over!, organized by the DMV and the ROM’s 
European Section, took place in October 2007, benefiting the 
ROM’s silver collection. 

The Volunteer Resources Section, made up of ten committees, 
are the core of the DMV. They include Awards,  First Magnitude 
(DMV newsletter), Volunteer Centre Receptionists, Volunteer 
Records/Archives, Publicity, Hospitality, Decor, Library, Special 
Exhibitions, Programs and Joint Health and Safety.   

During fiscal 2007/2008, the DMV donated approximately 
$60,000 to the ROM for research and acquisition and $20,000 
toward operations of the museum, and is proud to report that to 
date it has contributed $1,281,091 towards Renaissance ROM.



donors to renaissance roM and other critical areas of need 
are playing a vital role in keeping the Museum at the forefront 
of canada’s major cultural institutions. thanks to their dedicated 
support, the roM is dramatically transforming itself to meet the 
challenges of the future, while maintaining the highest standards 
for exhibitions, galleries, research, collections care, education, 
and public programs. the roM would like to thank the following 
donors for their exceptional generosity. 

gifts received
Between aPril 1, 2007 and MarcH 31, 2008

PrinciPal gifts
($5,000,000 to $9,999,999)
alex & simona shnaider

leadersHiP gifts 
($1,000,000 to $4,999,999)
Peter & Melanie Munk
wendy & leslie rebanks
elizabeth samuel
louise Hawley stone charitable trust
alfred g. wirth

founding gifts
($250,000 to $999,999)
de Beers canada inc.
fredrik s. eaton
alexandra & Julia Holgate
estate of Beryl ivey
ernest & flavia redelmeier
anonymous (1)
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donors, Patrons, sPonsors

the roM held its official architectural opening & Building dedication to celebrate the opening of 
the Michael lee-chin crystal. it began with a free public concert event starting at sunset on saturday, 
June 2nd, 2007, and continued with free admission overnight and through sunday, June 3rd. left to 
right are the Hon. Hilary M. weston, galen weston, vincent chen, Hyacinth gloria chen, Michael 
lee-chin, daniel libeskind, nina libeskind, Jean-daniel lafond, Her excellency the right Honourable 
Michaëlle Jean, governor general of canada, sonya Hamilton and william thorsell.



MaJor gifts 
($100,000 to $249,999)
Jennifer ivey Bannock
w. robert farquharson & family
ge canada
the estate of Mrs. Hertha f. l. Haist
nienkämper furniture
roM reproductions shop
richard rooney & laura dinner
st. Joseph communications

sPecial gifts 
($25,000 to $99,999)
arius3d canada
John & nancy Bligh
estate of Jeanne timmins costello
Mrs. irene emerson
Mr. scott & Mrs. krystyne griffin
the Jarislowsky foundation
Mrs. sarah kirzner
estate of Mrs. & Mr. renee lyons
roM department of Museum volunteers
arthur & Mary sawchuk
estate of Henrietta e. stevenson
vanbots construction
sharon Zuckerman

all renaissance roM  
caMPaign gifts   
(cumulative)

cornerstone gifts
($30,000,000 and aBove)
government of canada
government of ontario
Michael lee-chin

transforMing gifts
($10,000,000 to $29,999,999)
Jack cockwell & lynda Hamilton
schad family
teck cominco limited
James & louise temerty
Hilary & galen weston
the w. garfield weston foundation

PrinciPal gifts
($5,000,000 to $9,999,999)
shreyas & Mina ajmera
thor & nicole eaton
elizabeth samuel
alex & simona shnaider
Joey & toby tanenbaum

leadersHiP gifts 
($1,000,000 to $4,999,999)
rudy Bratty & family
Brookfield group
ciBc
John & Merrilyn driscoll
w. robert farquharson & family
the globe and Mail
william & Patricia Harris

ian ihnatowycz & Marta witer /   
 ukrainian canadian community
Jennifer ivey Bannock / ivey foundation
Patrick & Barbara keenan & family
loblaw companies limited
Manulife financial
Judy & wilmot Matthews
Mr. g. wallace 
 & the Hon. Margaret norrie Mccain
the r. samuel Mclaughlin foundation
Peter & Melanie Munk
sir christopher ondaatje, o.c., cBe
Power corporation of canada
rBc financial group
wendy & leslie rebanks
ernest & flavia redelmeier
roM department of Museum volunteers
scotiabank group
sigmund samuel gallery fund
st. Joseph communications
td Bank financial group
shokokai
richard wernham & Julia west
red & Brenda wilson
alfred g. wirth
anonymous (4)

founding gifts
($250,000 to $999,999)
Bram & Bluma appel
arcelorMittal dofasco inc.
shirley & edward Barr
roloff Beny foundation
BMo financial group
canon canada inc.
cargill Meat solutions
de Beers canada inc.
department of canadian Heritage -  
 virtual Museum of canada

fredrik s. eaton
Murray frum & nancy lockhart
ge canada
government of ontario - Ministry of   
 culture capital rehabilitation fund
embassy of greece
adrian Hartog    
 & Jasmine vujasinovic Hartog
alexandra & Julia Holgate
Philip n. Holtby
Honda canada inc.
HsBc Bank canada
John Hunkin & susan crocker
irving tissue
estate of Beryl ivey
richard M. ivey & Beryl ivey
tom kierans & Mary Janigan
kruger Products limited
estate of campbell alexander leckie
a. g. leventis foundation
linamar corporation
Magna international inc.
Maple leaf foods
estate of dorothy Muriel Matson
Brenda J. Mccutcheon
audrey & david Mirvish
Mitsui & co., (canada) ltd.
nienkämper furniture
robert e. Pierce & family
assuntino & angelina ricciuto
riocan real estate investment trust
la fondation sackler (the sackler   
 foundation)
sony canada 
estate of Henrietta e. stevenson
toyota canada inc.
vale inco limited
w studio carpets & alan Pourvakil
estate of isabel carey warne
John J. wood
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MaJor gifts 
($100,000 to $249,999)

arius3d canada
James c. Baillie
Marilyn & charles Baillie
Bell canada
Better Beef
Blake, cassels & graydon llP
fran & lawrence Bloomberg
Jean-raymond Boulle
campbell company of canada
cascades tissue group
cathay Pacific airways limited
colgate-Palmolive canada inc.
commemorative organization for the  
 Japan world exposition (’70)
david chapman’s ice cream limited
dimitra & Michael davidson & family
Mr. george a. fierheller
the degasperis family
general Mills canada
Bob & irene gillespie
ira gluskin & Maxine granovsky-gluskin
the Hon. edwin a. goodman 
 & M. Joan thompson
H.J. Heinz company of canada ltd.
Hauser industries inc.
Higgins & Burke tea & coffee
richard & Martha Hogarth
Margo & ernest Howard
inmet Mining corporation
rosamond ivey
suzanne ivey cook
lassonde industries inc.

linda & steve lowden
John & gail Macnaughton
Marsan foods
the Mclean foundation
Marion Megill trust
the catherine & Maxwell Meighen   
 foundation
Metro label company ltd. 
 & the lal family
Ministry of natural resources
Panasonic canada inc.
Hilda Mclaughlin Pangman
the Muzzo family
nita & donald reed
John & elizabeth rhind
alfredo & Moira romano
richard rooney & laura dinner
Paula & rudolph schury
sorrell financial inc.
the dorothy strelsin foundation
teradata - a division of ncr
william thorsell
John & liz tory
trillion financial group - kalano y.l. Jang
rita tsang
elizabeth M. walter
weston foods canada
sharon Zuckerman
anonymous (3)

sPecial gifts 
($25,000 to $99,999)
aird & Berlis llP
Mark & gail appel

tony & anne arrell
Baker real estate corporation & invar  
 Building corporation
Bank of tokyo-Mitsubishi (canada)
robert Barnett & leslie Montgomery
J.P. Bickell foundation
Blaney McMurtry llP
John & nancy Bligh
Borden ladner gervais llP
Bruce edmeades co.
Burgundy asset Management ltd.
Burnbrae farms limited
centennial foods
the albert c. w. chan foundation
dr. Martin chepesiuk & Ms. Halyna Perun
ciBc Mellon
conagra foods canada
the estelle craig family trust
Michael & Honor de Pencier
deloitte
denso Manufacturing canada, inc.
Michael detlefsen & louise le Beau
dorie dohrenwend
the dubczak family
dupont corian / the willis group
e.d. smith & sons, limited
el-en Packaging company limited
andrew faas
anna-liisa & graham farquharson
farrow & Ball
dr. Madeline M. field
first gulf corporation
lloyd & gladys fogler
robert & Julia foster
dr. Marian fowler
franklin templeton investments
frito lay canada
genuine Health

gowling lafleur Henderson llP
John & Judith grant
H. donald guthrie, Q.c.
Jean & ken Harrigan
the Haynes-connell foundation
Hino Motors canada
Hitachi canada ltd.
John e. Horton & family
Mr. & Mrs. w.B.g. Humphries
Hussmann canada inc.
ice river springs water co.
interforest ltd.
the ippolito family
J & d Produce, inc., edinburg, texas
Peter & Peggy Janson
the Jarislowsky foundation
Jne consulting ltd.
Jvc canada inc.
kellogg canada inc.
arthur P. kennedy
vera & albert kircheis
kPMg llP
kroll computer systems inc.
charles & Jane kucey & family
ihor & valentina kuryliw
the s e lam family foundation
Jack & catherine leitch
dr. & Mrs. k. k. leung
Michelle & Michael levy 
 family foundation
anne y. lindsey
Myrna lo
wah chee & elsie lo
susanne & charles loewen
Mastronardi Produce ltd.
Mazda canada inc.
Mccarthy tétrault
robert r. Mcewen



Paul & Martha Mclean
Jack & vodrie Mcouat
Merrill lynch
eleanor & Jack Mintz
Mizuho corporate Bank (canada)
the Hon. robert s. 
 & dixie anne Montgomery
Murphy’s food sales & Marketing
nestlé canada inc.
the nielsen company
nissan canada inc.
olymel, s.e.c./l.P.
ontario Potato & o.P.d.i. logistics
Mr. John g.B. & Mrs. deanne orr
david & Bernadette Palmer
roger & Maureen Parkinson
Pcl Packaging corporation
Pepsi Qtg canada
Piller sausage & delicatessens ltd.
dr. lloyd M. Piszel
Zenon & sonia Potichnyj
Mary Jean & frank Potter
Pricewaterhousecoopers llP
Procter & gamble inc.
Joan r. randall
in memory of elizabeth rhind
estate of norma ruth ridley
Mrs. norman s. robertson
rosenbloom groupe inc.
rotman family
arthur & Mary sawchuk
lionel & carol schipper
shinkikai (association of Japanese   
 canadian Businesses & Professionals)
shiu Pong group of companies
shoppers Home Health care
sMBc global foundation inc.
Barbara l. steele

st. Helen’s Meat Packers limited & lazar  
 yitzchok kosher Meats
estate of donald & frances strudley
stucor construction ltd.
sumitomo canada ltd.
symbol technologies canada, ulc
teknion corporation
thomas, large & singer inc.
toronto cathay lions club
toronto elegant lions club
toshiba of canada limited

towers Perrin
toyota financial services/lexus financial  
 services
turner fleischer architects inc.
ufJ Bank canada
ukrainian canadian foundation of  
 taras shevchenko
unisource canada inc.
vanbots construction
Phyllis & william waters

gary & Heidi weddel
dr. fred weinberg    
 & Mrs. Joy cherry weinberg
western creamery
donald & sally wright
roman (Moko) wynnyckyj & Maria lialka
yamaha Motor canada ltd.
John yaremko, Q.c. & Mary a. yaremko
simon & Jan Zucker & family
anonymous (3)
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the soaring four-storey interior court was named in honour of Michael lee-chin’s mother. the Hyacinth gloria 
chen crystal court dedication on May 29, 2007, was attended by (left to right) sonya Hamilton, Michael 
lee-chin, the Hon. Hilary M. weston and galen weston.
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corPorate sPonsorsHiP and Media 
PartnersHiPs 

corporate sponsorship supports a variety of roM 
initiatives, including major exhibits, education, public 
programs and outreach. the roM wishes to thank and 
acknowledge the following sponsors for their continued 
support.

season sPonsors and Partners
Renaissance ROM
inaugural season sponsor: ciBc
official Media Partner: the globe and Mail
Media Partner for the opening ceremonies: cBc 

exHiBition sPonsors    
and Media Partners

Darwin: The Evolution Revolution 
supporting sponsor: Humanist association of canada
exhibit Patrons: united church observer magazine  
 & Blyth academy 
friend: Zinc research

Canada Collects:  Treasures from Across the Nation 
sponsored by: nienkämper

Shapeshifters, Time Travellers and Story Tellers 
Presented by: BMo financial group
supporting sponsor: castlepoint realty Partners limited
financially assisted by: government of canada 
 through the department of canadian Heritage

Trade Winds: Chinese Export Wares from the 8th to 
20th centuries 
exhibit sponsor: Manulife financial

Drama and Desire: Japanese Paintings from the 
Floating World 1690 – 1850 
Presented by: fidelity investments. this exhibition was  
 made possible by fidelity investments through the  
 fidelity foundation.
exhibit Patrons: sony of canada ltd. and farrow & Ball

Hiroshi Sugimoto:  History of History
Presented by: BMo financial group
supporting sponsor: castlepoint realty Partners
exhibit Patrons: cathay Pacific airways limited,   
 Hal Jackman foundation & the Japan foundation

Ancient Peru Unearthed: Golden Treasures of a Lost 
Civilization
Presented by: HsBc Bank canada 
financially assisted by: ontario cultural attractions fund
Media Partners: toronto star, cBs outdoor & wned 

Heaven or Hell: Images of Chinese Buddhist and Daoist 
Deities and Immortals
exhibit sponsor: Manulife financial 

PrograM sPonsors and suPPorters
Decorative Arts Symposium 2008 
sponsored by: waterford wedgwood canada inc.  
 & the worshipful company of goldsmiths’  
 assay office london
additional support: axa art - art insurance   
 provided by axa canada
Hotel Host: Holiday inn toronto Midtown

School Visits Bursaries 
citi foundation school visits Bursary
HsBc Bank canada school visits Bursary
kraft canada school visits Bursary
great-west life school visits Bursary
the Harold crabtree foundation school visits Bursary

Young Patrons’ Circle  
season sponsor: rado watches 

ROM Family Weekends  
supporting sponsor: vanbots construction

Family Day Long Weekend  
sponsor: global news

ROM half Price Friday Nights  
Presented by: sun life financial

What’s On at the ROM  
Powered by: sony of canada ltd.

Dinos Are Back  
Promotional Partner: tvo kids

Summer Club  
generously supported by: imperial oil foundation

Dinomobile
sponsor: aMJ campbell inc.

Travelling exhibits
sponsor: aMJ campbell inc.
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endowMents

the roM is fortunate to have the generous support of many individuals 
and groups of donors who together have established endowments 
to provide a permanent source of income in support of research, 
acquisitions, collection care, exhibitions, programs, galleries and 
curatorial positions at the Museum. the roM is grateful for their 
generosity, commitment and vision in establishing the following 
endowments to ensure the future success of the Museum.

endowed cHair 
louise Hawley stone chair of far eastern art

endowed curatorsHiPs
Bishop white curatorship of far eastern art
Bishop white curatorship of Japanese art and culture
nora e. vaughan curatorship of costume & textiles
Mona campbell curatorship of decorative arts
curatorship of south asian art
canadiana curatorship

naMed endowMent funds
ancient echoes • Modern voices south asia Programs fund
Bishop white far eastern endowment fund
charles Murray Ball fund
david & torunn Banks endowment fund
robert & leslie Barnett endowment fund
dr. evelyn Bateman fund
roloff Beny fund
roloff Beny Photography endowment fund
count walter Bieniewski canadiana fund
count walter Bieniewski european fund
J. a. Howson Brocklebank fund
Burnham Brett endowment for textiles & costume
floyd s. chalmers fund
gerard and earlaine collins endowment fund
Jeanne timmins costello trust fund
edwin J. crossman fund
vera dolly denty fund
department of Museum volunteers endowment fund
gwendolyn Pritchard fraser fund
Madeleine a. fritz invertebrate fund

Madeleine a. fritz vertebrate fund
edith M. galbraith fund
James s. gale fund
veronika gervers Memorial research fund
H. stephen & Prudence gooderham endowment fund
suzanne & edwin goodman fund
colin gordon Mammalogy fund
colin gordon ornithology fund
greek endowment lecture fund
fred s. Haines fund
Betty & Bob Hamilton fund
eva Holtby endowment fund
frederick P. ide fund
kircheis family endowment fund
John & eustella langdon fund
stephen george leggett Q.c. & suzanne leggett fund
a.g. leventis foundation gallery of ancient cyprus fund
thayer lindsley geological trust fund
earl & renee lyons endowment fund
Mamie May collections care fund
Maya research fund
Helen Mccrimmon fund
Macdonald collections care fund
r. samuel Mclaughlin discovery fund
r. samuel Mclaughlin foundation fund
Jack & estelle Morris endowment fund
r.l. Peterson Memorial fund
Joan walwyn randall endowment fund
elizabeth rhind fund for collections care
frank & emily riddell Memorial fund
norma ruth ridley endowment fund
sigmund samuel endowment fund
sigmund samuel gallery of canadiana fund
schad family life in crisis gallery fund
schad family Programming endowment fund
Jan shuckard endowment fund
louise Hawley stone charitable trust fund
elizabeth walter endowment fund
vaughan lecture fund
vivian family endowment fund
dr. fred weinberg & Joy cherry weinberg endowment fund
Hugh wylie endowment fund



cHarles trick and ada Mary 
currelly society

a gift to the royal ontario Museum 
in your will is a simple and thoughtful 
way to create a lasting legacy that 
will help to enhance and preserve 
canada’s largest museum. the 
currelly society is named in honour 
of the first director of the royal 
ontario Museum of archaeology and 
his wife, and recognizes individuals 
who have committed to making such 
a gift.

Miss Margaret agar
vanessa alexander
a.r. armstrong
dolores Backhauser
Julie Barnes
Mona campbell

vicki carson & steven Bell
Jo Breyfogle
ann walker Bell
Margaret l. Beckel
Mr. douglas c. Bradley
donald r. Brown, Q.c.
Jane cameron 
Jeanne carter
ambrose wah Hing lo & neil cochrane
Mr. neil B. cole
the gerard & earlaine collins foundation
dr. Blaine currie
Miss gwen davenport
donna deaken
amanda demers & Brian collins
dorie dohrenwend
ann M. duff
Mrs. caroline seidl farrell-Burman
elizabeth Jefferys fee
dr. Madeline M. field
Joan fitzpatrick

 

frederica fleming
Mr. george & Mrs. constance gale
Mrs. Janet genest
d. scott forfar
Marian fowler
Mr. J.B. & Mrs. dora friedlander
allan & linda gold
ellen gordon
dorothy J. graham
Margot grant
Mrs. susan greenberg
dr. david gregory
Mr. anthony & kathleen griffin
H. donald guthrie, Q.c.
Joan l. Harris
william & Patricia Harris
gwen Harvey
Patricia M. Haug
Ms. dianne Henderson
robert e. Hindley
Mr. kim yim Ho    
 & walter frederic thommen
Mr. & Mrs. gordon Hodgins
Mr. christopher Horne
Margo & ernest Howard
george Hrynewich
Marnie Hunt
Johanna Huybers
richard & Beryl ivey
Jennifer ivey Bannock
arthur P. kennedy
Mr. & Mrs. albert kircheis
ania & walter kordiuk
Mrs. kathryn kossow
Mrs. trudy kraker
anne y. lindsey
susanne & charles loewen
g. alexander Mackenzie
Mrs. Marion Mann
Mr. Peter r. Matthews

dr. alan c. Middleton
Jack Miller
Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne
Brian & Monica Miron
dixie anne Montgomery
Mr. & Mrs. n. d. Morgan
Brigitte M. Murphy
Mr. & Mrs. william M. Myers
Joan M. neilson
corinne nemy
Hilary v. nicholls
Michelle & richard osborne
d. M. Parr
robert e. Pierce
frank Potter
Joan r. randall
Jean M. read
Mrs. flavia c. redelmeier
nita l. reed
Mrs. dora rempel
avrom salz
elizabeth samuel
Ms. virginia sawyer
Mrs. e. e. seale
Janet armour shirley
alana silverman & dani frodis
Ms. Marie t. st. Michael
James & louise temerty
James a. s. thompson
the Hon. edwin a. goodman   
 & Mrs. Joan thompson
Mr. william thorsell
walter & Jane tilden
Mr. vincent tovell
dr. nancy J. vivian
dr. & Mrs. glenn B. wiggins
Mrs. Jean y. wright
Peter & debra young
Beate Ziegert
anonymous (7)
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seen here are Jack cockwell, past chair roM Board of trustees, with elizabeth samuel, 
former roM Board chair, and lynda Hamilton. the roM was saddened by the passing 
of Mrs. samuel, who has been a long-serving supporter, dedicating much energy and 
affection towards the Museum.
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royal Patrons’ circle

we are grateful to all of the 
generous royal Patrons’ circle 
members for their support. the 
philanthropy of rPc members 
supports ongoing Museum activities 
that include educational programs, 
public programs, exhibitions and 
curatorial research. our patrons’ 
generosity enables us to engage 
diverse audiences, providing insight 
into the past, present and the future 
of the world around us. 

Benefactor 
($25,000+)
Mr. william thorsell

guardian 
($15,000 – $24,999)
Jack l. cockwell
John Hunkin & susan crocker
Mr. & Mrs. John driscoll
gail & Bob farquharson
richard M. ivey & Beryl ivey
alan & Patricia koval
James & Brenda Mccutcheon
Mr. & Mrs. albert Milstein
James & louise temerty
richard wernham & Julia west
anonymous (1)

guarantor
($10,000 – $14,999)
aic Private Portfolio counsel
Mr. & Mrs. avie Bennett
Mrs. Joy cherry weinberg
dr. & Mrs. c. warren goldring
Mr. alan greenberg & dr. naomi Himel
Jennifer ivey Bannock
osler, Hoskin & Harcourt llP
donald & sally wright
the wu family
anonymous (1)

fellow
($6,000 – $9,999)
Bregman + Hamann architects
daniel & suzanne cook
Phil & eva cunningham
deloitte & touche llP
george & katherine dembroski
Mr. Michael detlefsen    
 & Ms. louise le Beau
lloyd & gladys fogler
wayne & isabel fox
Bob & irene gillespie
Mr. al & Mrs. Malka green
richard & gwen Harvey
Patrick & Barbara keenan
sharon koor
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Mcouat
nadir & shabin Mohamed
linda Hasenfratz & ed newton
robert e. Pierce & family
vivian e. Pilar
state street trust company canada
Barbara stymiest & James kidd
Brenda & red wilson
anonymous (1)

coMPanion 
($3,000 – $5,999)
Mark & gail appel
James Baillie
karen & Bill Barnett
sonja Bata
walter M. & lisa Balfour Bowen
Martin Brodigan
sydney & florence cooper
carol delZotto
stephen dembroski
sarah dinnick & colin webster
ann & andrew dumyn
Melanie edwards & John Brown
Bill & Barbara etherington
Mr. george a. & Mrs. glenna fierheller
ron & gillian graham
Mr. & Mrs. James gutmann
ken & Jean Harrigan
Mr. & Mrs. william B. Harris
richard isaac & Brian sambourne
Ms. victoria Jackman
Jackman foundation
sandra Janzen & david M. James
James Johnson
dr. & Mrs. r. l. Josephson
david & freddy Jubb
Murray & Marvelle koffler
Bronwyn krog & Paul taylor
Margaret a. light
anne y. lindsey
elsie & wah-chee lo
Mr. & Mrs. stephens B. lowden
william & nona Heaslip foundation
Mr. g. wallace & Mrs. Margaret Mccain
Martha Mccain
Ms. Margo Mccutcheon
nancy & John Mcfadyen

Mr. frank & Mrs. Barbara Milligan
dr. Jack & Mrs. eleanor Mintz
Jack Morris
Hilary v. nicholls
ontario Power generation inc.
david & Bernadette Palmer
Miss Jean M. read
tamara rebanks & James appleyard
the ernest redelmeier family
John a. rhind
robert rubinoff & espie chan
esther & sam sarick
Ms. Mallory sartz & Mr. John sartz
william & Meredith saunderson
Mr. andrew & Mrs. gaye stein
amy & clair stewart
Mr. & Mrs. w. a. switzer
td Bank financial group
the Henry white kinnear foundation
the Mccoll-early foundation
rita tsang
uBs securities canada inc.
Harriet & gordon walker
robert & Joan wright
Beate Ziegert
anonymous (2)



friend 
($1,500 – $2,999)

the acheson family foundation
yeti agnew & christopher Birt
alcan aluminium limited
lou & tula alexopoulos
Mr. & Mrs. clive v. allen
francisco alvarez
Ms. anne-Marie H. applin
dr. anna M. arenson
Mr. & Mrs. r. g. armstrong
william & Midori atkins
dr. stephen austin
Ms. danielle Babineau
salvatore M. Badali & kim Mcinnes
Mr. & Mrs. edward Paul Badovinac
Marilyn & charles Baillie
Helen g. Balfour
Meg Beckel
ann walker Bell
thomas & lorie Bell
Maurice & Patricia Bent
nani & austin Beutel
ellen & Murray Blankstein
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Bloemen
Mr. & Mrs. w. r. Blundell
Brainerd & kimberlee Blyden-taylor
anne & fred Boardman
dr. Marie Bountrogianni   
 & dr. ioannis tsanis
stephen Bowman & elizabeth koester
Mr. Brian & Mrs. winnifred Brady
william & anna Maria Braithwaite
donald r. Brown, Q.c.
Mr. & Mrs. robert d. Brown
eve Brummer
Harriet Bunting weld

Mr. Paul v. caetano
Mary & Brendan calder
Jane cameron
Barry campbell 
 & debra grobstein campbell
canadian Premier life insurance company
canadian travel abroad ltd.
c. capone
John & Monica carr
Borys chabursky & lida gadacz
nina chagnon
ann & John chamberlain
Miss Margaret chambers
the chandaria foundation
wayne chen & gloria chen
Mrs. Marilyn chisholm
Mrs. ruby cho
christie’s canada inc.
wendy chui
timothy J. clague & sharon o’grady
Baye & Zachary clark
the Max clarkson family foundation
anne cobban & edward sitarski
Mr. neil B. cole
J. rob collins
the Haynes-connell foundation at the 
toronto community foundation
Jennifer connolly & ken Hugessen
gerry conway & k. v. srinivasan
dr. grant cool & Ms. fran yanor
Margaret cornish & James kehoe
Mr. richard costley-white
Barry & linda coutts
Peter cox
crossman family
dr. richard cummings 
 & dr. Joanne cummings
richard J. & elizabeth a. currie
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eddie goodman family at memorial april 7, 2007. the Honourable edwin goodman, 
P.c., Q.c., was a prominent toronto lawyer and a former roM Board chair.
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Joan davis
shirley & John B. dawe
katherine de la roche
Michael & Honor de Pencier
andrew & tracy debnam
ron s. dembo
suzanne & david dennis
Patrick devine
Henry dinsdale & diane wherrett
glenn & candy dobbin
Mr. John donald & Ms. linda chu
anne Marie doyle
ernest a. du vernet, Q.c.
Mr. & Mrs. Peter-Paul e. du vernet
Mr. roman & Mrs. roma dubczak
the Hon. charles l. & Mrs. anne dubin
Mr. sean f. dunphy
Mr. & Mrs. c. i. durrell
ecclesiastical insurance office Plc
diana & Paul edmonds
Mr. william J. evans
carol & Paul fahey
Mr. otto felber & Ms. anita Berkis
anthony ferrari & karen Millon
robert & Julia foster
Prof. John & Mrs. alda futhey
Joy & Barry gales
eric gangbar & lisa Markson
John gate
Mr. & Mrs. lionel J. goffart
dr. & Mrs. alfonso delvalle
Mr. &  Mrs. robert good
John & Judith grant
Margot H. grant
greater toronto airports authority
Mr. Patrick & Mrs. freda green
Brian H. greenspan & Marla Berger
anne e. grittani & J. david livingston

susan & douglas grundy
Mr. luis guerrero
gurry & white Personnel resources ltd.
lyle Hall
John Hamilton & alexandra Jonsson
scott & ellen Hand
Bert & Helen Hanratty
Paul Hellyer
Ms. dianne w. Henderson
cheryl Heyd
Michael Hirsh & elaine waisglass
Mr. norbert & Mrs. april Hoeller
anna & geoffrey Hole
nancy Holland
dr. & Mrs. collin Hong
Brent Houlden & Mary costello
Margo & ernest Howard
in Memory of Judith teller
Jay ionson
william w. k. ip & kathleen latimer
isB corporate services
Ms. rosamond ivey
diana & Philip Jackson
Hundred & one antiques
velma Jones
alexandra Jonsson & John Hamilton
dr. nina Josefowitz & dr. david Myran
derek Jubb & Mary lacroix
chris & Mima kapches
christine karcza
edward e. kassel & lyne noel de tilly
dr. & Mrs. w. J. keith
thomas kierans & Mary Janigan
Ms. elizabeth king & Ms. susan M. king
naomi kirshenbaum
the w. c. kitchen family foundation
Mitchell shnier & denice klein
Mr. robert knight

Marilyn y. kobayashi
kobitex inc.
chris & Maribeth koester
donald & suzanne kopas
ania & walter kordiuk
Mr. richard & Mrs. nancy kostoff
valarie e. koziol
Joseph & doreen kronick
Mr. & Mrs. goulding lambert
Marion lambert
claire J. lamont & archie lamont
trisha a. langley
i. cheng chen & Jasmine lin
danielle lin-cohen
dr. elaine ling & dr. edward Pong
Myrna lo
christine & John lockett
susanne & charles loewen
syd & sheila loftus
robert & Patricia lord
susan loube & william acton
nancy & Jon love
danielle & James Macdonald
Janet & gar Macinnis
g. Z. Macintosh
the Hon. roy & Mrs. alethea Maclaren
dr. stuart Macleod    
 & dr. nancy Mccullough
John & gail Macnaughton
Bahadur Madhani & family
Mrs. robin Maitland & Mr. John Maitland
erin Maloney
Janet Marsh frosst
darius Majlessi, Manuela Marcheggiani- 
 Majlessi, kian Majlessi 
 & arman Majlessi 
Michael & wendy fullan
irving & esther Matlow

Michele Mccarthy & Peter gooderham
Barbara e. Mcdonald
Mr. & Mrs. william l. Mcdonald
Mr. & Mrs. J. l. Mcdougall
Margith Mcilveen
Mr. Michael J. Mckay
June Mclean
Mr. Mark & Mrs. Judith Mclean
Mr. & Mrs. Paul s. Mclean
John d. & esther Mcneil
James, gloria, sarah & John Mcsherry
stephen & christine Mctiernan
Beverly Meddows-taylor   
 & david ferdinands
Mercedes-Benz canada inc.
Mrs. J. louise Miano
dr. alan c. Middleton
Mr. & Mrs. Milovanovic
florence Minz & gordon kirke
the Honourable robert s.   
 & dixie anne Montgomery
linda Montgomery
Mrs. thomas Mulock
Peter & leslie Myers
Joan Margaret neilson
sang nguyen
Helen o’connor
Mr. geoffrey & Mrs. dawn ogram
Mr. & Mrs. John g. B. orr
richard & Michelle osborne
Mrs. gina Pace & Ms. tiziana Pace
Benita i. Page
Hari Panday
Julie t. Pantziris
deno & linda Papageorge
Park Property Management inc.
in honour of James denise Pascoe
nancy Pencer
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dr. edwin M. Pennington
ruth ann & Michael Penny
the gary a. Percyes
norbert & elizabeth Perera
Mr. andrew M. Peters    
 & Ms. Marnie r. Mccann
Phillips, Hager & north investment   
 Management ltd.
Piano & keyboard centre
robin B. Pitcher
Mrs. Barbara & Mr. John Pollock
the Mimi & sam Pollock foundation
Justin M. Porter
gary Pottruff & Marie verschuuren
Power corporation of canada
PPg canada inc.
Procter & gamble inc.
dr. & Mrs. edison J. Quick
dan rahimi & Julie comay
Joan r. randall
carol & Morton rapp
elinor ratcliffe
nita l. reed
fran richardson & neil Blacklock
Jacqueline riddell
Mark & ana rittinger
Herbert-robertson family
the Hon. sydney robins & Mrs. robins
wayne J. robinson
Mr. B. Buckley
gerry rocchi
richard rooney
sandra & Joseph rotman
in memory of anna rotzinger
sharon Maloney, alix rutsey   
 & william rutsey
dr. kevin & Mrs. lisette saldanha
dr. Barry salsberg

Mary sampson
Mr. richard g. sayers
dr. Philip scappatura
Mr. robert & Mrs. elizabeth schad
katalin schafer
Hyla scherer
lionel & carol schipper
dr. dirk schlimm & Ms. Jennifer clement
dr. cope w. 
 & Mrs. constance schwenger
scotiabank group
lawrence & Mary Jane scott
secor consulting
gerald sheff & shanitha kachan
Helen sinclair & Paul cantor
Michael & andrea soni
Mr. & Mrs. g. wayne squibb
Mr. Marshall stearns & Ms. inger Bartlett
Barbara l. steele
gary & diane stemerdink
dr. J.M. & Mrs. Maryln J. stewart
ronald & shirley stewart
sun life financial
sheldon switzer & franklin switzer
Mrs. Jeannie tanenbaum
the Boiler inspection & insurance   
 company of canada
the fraser elliott foundation
Mr. george & Ms. Molly thompson
kathryn J. thornton
walter & Jane tilden
tilley endurables inc.
Mr. & Mrs. John a. tory
Jody townshend
Mrs. sally tuck
the george & Mary turnbull foundation  
 fund at the toronto community   
 foundation

dr. andre turcotte
Mr. Jacobus van Heyst
dr. nancy J. vivian
cheryl lewis & Mihkel voore
Michael vulpe & Julia Pelenyi
elizabeth M. walter
Paul wang & family
alan warren
Phyllis & william waters
Joan & alan watson
Mr. & Mrs. John weatherall
Paul webster & deborah climans
deirdre weiland
carol weinbaum & nigel schuster
catherine & rachel whyte
stephen & Barbara williamson
John & cheryl willms
alfred g. wirth
dr. daniel J. wise & Mrs. donna wise
dickson & Penelope wood
dr. connie xuereb 
 & Mrs. deborah xuereb-Blacker
John young
Mrs. Bernadette yuen
c. yum
rochelle & Haskell Zabitsky
anonymous (38)



young Patrons’ circle

young Patrons’ circle (yPc) 
represents the next generation of 
philanthropists at the royal ontario 
Museum. yPc offers an annual 
program of dynamic social events, 
behind-the-scenes access to the 
Museum’s collections and exclusive 
invites to events at arts and cultural 
institutions. we would like to 
welcome the future leaders of the 
Museum and thank the following 
individuals for their generous support.

young Patrons’ circle 
caBinet
Marcus doyle, co-chair
gregory Mackenzie, co-chair
diana arajs
david Barclay
Jennifer Bassett
candice Best
samantha Brickman
cawthra Burns
Michael Burns
John cape
Jimmy chan
Justine deluce
cléophée eaton
rita field-Marsham
amy fisher
eric Jackson
Mike Mallinos
Mark Mulroney
elisabeth Patrick

alexandra schmidt weston
robyn scott
lara teoli
amy wilson
gordon winston

young Patrons’ circle 
MeMBers 
Ms. vanessa abaya & Mr. shawn voloshin
sarah aboody
Hughene acheson
evelyn & audrey ackah
Jeremy adams
chris adams
kirsten agrell
ativ & sam ajmera
geoffrey alcock & tanya Magnus
Jonathan alderson
alicia alexander
allison alexander
cristina alvadane
kirsten annett
casey antolak
Jane apor
alex appel
Jackie appel
diana arajs & Jc Bourque
emma arenson
Birgit armstrong
Maria armstrong
erin armstrong & Paul gardiner
Brian astl
yoo-Mi & derek astley
always kasHa
lauren Baca
Justin Baichoo
lindsay J. Bailey

daniel l. Bain
robert c. J. Baines
Patrice Band & Jennifer orange
fred & rebecca Barclay
david Barclay
Jennifer Bassett
J.P. Beaudoin
swith J. Bell
sara & John Bellamy
alexandra Bent
leslie & Mathew Bertin
nancy H. Bertrand
anya-deane Best
candice Best
tanya Blake & suzie Battaglia
alison M. Booth

Jonathon Borland
tanya Bouchard
Melanie & adam Bourke
staunton st. c. M. Bowen
James & elizabeth Jane Boyden
cheryl Bozynski
lisa d. Bradburn
Jacquie Brooks
Phillip Brown
nicole Bucher
andrea f. Buczko
Matthew s.Burbridge & Peter dodic
deanna k. Burger
darby Burger
Michael Burns
ainsley Burns
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the young Patrons’ circle hosted ProM: crystallized on March 29, 2008. Models for 
swarovski shimmer at the year’s must-attend social event. Presented by Hyundai genesis 
and swarovski canada limited.
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cawthra Burns & fred Bruun
c. edgar Burton
Jessica l. Butt
sarah e. Bywater &  david servinis
theo caldwell
david callaghan
Janice campbell
John & franziska cape
robert & Paulina carbonaro
Jessica carpio
lincoln caylor & Melissa nixon
sonal champsee
Julie chang
thomas e. chase
cynthia cheng
sarah chesworth
aaron cheung
sarah choi
aradhana choudhuri
elena christopoulos
noble chummar
Jane chung
Michele cliff
caroline cole
amanda colina & Hassan khan
stephen a. collins & lisa a. collins
caroline cook & lisa Pearson
Marilyn cornblum & gil cornblum
iara costa
lorna counsell
Hugh craig
elizabeth creates
lisa cullingworth
don J. currie
Jane cvijan
karin e. dajani & ahmad H. dajani
carol a. dalgado
geordie dalglish

andrea e. daly
frank a. d’angelo
andrew danyliw
elizabeth davis
Melissa davis
karen de kirshner
Jeffrey deacon
erin deans
Ms. Jocelyn deeks
Justine deluce
nicole demerse
ashley dent
lysandra deschenes
sonja dhani
Marco di girolamo & alicia Bywater
david dime & elisa nuyten
ryan doersam
leanne donaldson
sonal doshi
Peter doulas
Budhram dowlath
allison doyle & greg cook
Marcus doyle & yasmin nesciorek
sean driscoll
loredana drusian
e. sarah r. dumbrille    
 & r. charles dumbrille
raphaela & John dunlap
cléophée eaton
erin edgar
tammy egan
darrin emond
david epstein
fred espina & Meghan wappel
Jeff a. evans
serda evren
danielle a. ewen
wade eyre & cecile chung

kelly fallis
Mark farber
christa l. favot
dawn & Mark fell
rita & charles field-Marsham
Melanie finlayson & Jennifer lynch
stephanie fiorini & david kinsley
anna fischer-Harrison
amy fisher
Patricia Marie fogler
sarah fox
loren & Mark francis
liz fraser
dr. dean gaber
lida gadacz
sarah  gallienne
Mo gannon
andrew garrett
kamal gautam
anita ghosh
Michael gibbons
robert gifford
Jeff & Pamela gignac
sarah gillin
erica M. goggins
Malina goh
Mr. Brian gordon
antonio grande & Malika el-kacemi gr&e
christopher w. a. grant
sarah e. grant & andrew chlebus
Bryn gray
emma grittani-livingston
Megan grittani-livingston 
Matthew gryschuk
eliza guerdjikova
alienor guilhem
trevor g. guinard
vic s. gupta & nazmin gupta

daniel guttman
Ms. Maggie gwiazda
Jana M. Hall
Jane & Bruno vendittelli
whitney Hannah
Piper Harris
catherine P. Harrison
Helen e. Hawkins
allison l. Hawkins & violet stabas
Jonathan Hearn
Jason Hendeles
Joanne c. Henry
claudia rebanks Hepburn   
 & graeme c. Hepburn
anne & christian Hepfer
Jason Hervey
stephanie Hickmott
Michol Hoffman
Brenda M. Hogan
randy g. Hopkins
amy House & Max kemmerling
william Hsing
dr. susan Hu
donald Hui
Melissa illes
John f. & valerie ing
Ms. victoria Jackman
dr. eric & Jennifer Jackson
Miss nancy Jain
Melony Jamieson
Monika l. Jazyk & vaughan Jazyk
francesca a. M. Johnson
Jenna Johnston & vanessa oliver
christopher Jones
Brian f. Jones
cynthia Jordan
althea Joseph
alexander william Josephson
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John george Josephson
Jinous & grant Joyce
Ms. kelly Juhasz & Ms. sarah irwin
gavin kan
dimitra kappos
Zahra karsan
david kaufman
Hayden & angelique kelley
Blair kelly
Moe kelso
ainsley l. kerr
olivia keu
navin khanna
arax khatcherian
Maria khazanov & tiffany soucy
claire kilgour & c. J. Hervey
June kim
steven kim
christina kish
elizabeth kiss
Paul J. klasios
krista knee
allison & gregory knudsen
soami kohly & van Zorbas
elaine kundy
Martins J. kuplens-ewart
andrea & Justin lafayette
claude leflamme
david s. laird
chethan P. lakshman
Jeffery & colleen lamont
Jill s. lankin
Brett lashinger
susan lau
sean lawler
Jonathan lax
Jeff lee & anik gaumond
Matthew lekushoff

gennady lemud
adam lepofsky
sarah k. lerchs
stacey lines
Mark litowitz
scott a. little
John & areta lloyd
Jane lockhart
Jordana a. loeb
Heather loosemore
le luang
angela luong
simon lysnes
kari Mackay
vaughna Mackenzie
gregory w. & susan Mackenzie
Jonathan Mackey & Megan Boriss
Michael Mallinos
eleni Maniatis & ekaterina catsiliras
gordon a. Marsden
lindsay Maskell
timothy P. Mather
Mallika Mathur
anne Mbuthia & regina sheung
eleanor Mccain & laura david
curtis Mccone & Mary Heath
william B. Mccullough    
 & shelly-ann Pollard
lindsey Mcfarlane
robert & Beverley Mcglashan
Megan Mcguire
karyn Mclean
nicholas a. Mellamphy
Billy Melnyk
Maheen Memon
vince Menchella & robb dagenais
kate J. Menear
Philippe Meyersohn

dr. robert Meynell
robert Miehm
Paul Miklasevics
Melissa Millar & erica Zarkovich
laura katherine Miller
caroline Mills-white & glenn white
rachael Mirvish
shilpa Mishra
robert ian Mitchell
Marion a. Mizuyabu
farooq Moloo
kenneth Montague
colin Moore
Mandy Moore
greg Moore
victoria Moote
Jeffrey J. Mores
david t. Morrow
stephen M. andersons
Jennifer & william Harris
gordon winston    
 & golnar khosrowshahi-winston
claire sturgess
diana B. Zlomislic
Jennifer orange & lisa talbot
alexandra cooper
alisa apostle
ariane stren
Bettina H. share
corinne Pruzanski
diana Piche
Jacqueline church
Jacqueline flinker
lisa k. talbot
roni srdic
wynsome walker
karen & John Mulder
Jenifer H. Mulock

Benedict Mulroney
Mark Mulroney
anna Murray
ken Murray
rebecca Bridgette Murtha
Jeff Musson
Michael a. nadal
Marc nadeau
eric c. nanayakkara
shireen J. nathoo
andrew c. nicholl
kevin nimchonok
John norrie
Boris novansky
Jelena novikov
tara o’doherty
kathleen o’keefe
akwanne onuoha & stephanie white
catherine a. Pacak
kathleen Panchuk
karen Papazian
sarah Pape
diana k. Parker
leslie Parsons
will Paterson
Paul Pathak 
antonio Patriarca
elisabeth Patrick
abhishek Paul
Bojan Pavlovic
chris Peacock
edward Penwarden
erik Penz & Priya suagh
Jeffrey Pervanas
Jacqueline Petrovski
Johanne Petrovski
Matt Picken
alyssa Pinto & flora tan
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Minh Pon
eugene Profis
neil Puype & Julie fernandez
theresa Quick
laura Quick
Michael d. Quinn
sofia M. ramirez
Jeffrey ramkellawan
naveen rana
nosheen raza
tatiana read
June anne reid
katie rennie
elizabeth richards
alison robinette
christopher ross
dan rubinoff
sarah ryerson
Paola saad & vania freire
samuel saintonge & robyn s. Harper
claire salisbury
sampsa samila
amee sandhu
catherine saul
katherine scarrow
alexandra schleicher
robyn & steven scott
craig sebastiano
gareth seltzer
scott seybold & tammy flynn seybold
yasmin a. shaker
Barbara J. shearer
osman sheikh
anita shenoy
linda a. shin
david shuken
John simpson & cleo kirkland
adam & allison sinclair

sandy Mary skotnicki-grant
Julia sliskovic
karen tisch slone & Mark slone
clare smith
kevin w. smith
ravi sood
oliver sorin
cameron rusaw & anne-Marie sorrenti
kristina soutar
giancarlo speciale
Michelle s. staudohar
Marie staunton
John stemberger
John stephenson
ted stephenson
david t. stevenson
lindsay & Brent strasler
gregory sullivan
Mrs. stephanie & Mr. Blair tamblyn
richard tattersall
tracey teed
leah temerty & Michael lord
lara teoli
tracy ternan
Marissa tessarolo
lawrence thacker
sandra thant
Jueane H. thiessen
anita thomas
ian M. thompson
John J. thompson
James a. s. thompson
andrew g. thomson
lauren e. tobe
robert toews
ailie J. torrance
Barbara tortorella
Ms. gabrielle totesau

Marte towle
trevor townsend
sofia tsakos
grace tsang
alexander tsanis
Michael J. turner
nicole tuschak
troy B. ungerman
Paolo vaccary
Jane van alphen & sarah stevens
grey van der Meer
nadina vanden Hoven
lorraine & Peter varga
Melissa vassallo
Bambi Mei ankrett
shawn venasse
antonella vergati
tricia veteri
colette volk
Binh vu
elizabeth wademan Huculak   
 & george e. Huculak
Miss andrea wagner
adam wakefield
John walsh
nicole watson
richard watson
samuel webster
victoria webster
tiffany welch
Jennifer wettlaufer
ron white
logan willis
Jennifer willmot
Heather wilson
amy e. wilson
susan wilson & Marta Papa
deanna M. wolfe

andrea wong
Jason wong
Jamie woo
norm woo
simon wookey
shara wright
Jody wright-roberts
Hilary wynne
linda young & Brian Blendick
iris yu
suzan yum
Peter a.P. Zakarow & kristin l. Matthews
taimour Zaman
James Zibarras
Borna Zlamalik
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director’s circle 
($600 –1,500)

Mr. ahab abdel-aziz
dr. Hani & Mrs. suzanne akoury
Mr. allen anderson    
 & Mr. reubens geraldo
Mr. Paul f. anisman
Ms. Phyllis anzil
Jairo arango & Jane whittington
Mrs. John a. auclair
Mr. Peter & Ms. rae aust
Mrs. denise a. Bacso
Mr. Brad & Mrs. katherine Badeau
Ms. Jacquie Baker
Mr. J. david Bambrick
dr. Howard Barbaree    
 & dr. lynn lightfoot-Barabee
Mr. Jeffery a. Barnes    
 & Ms. Marcia B. Zuker
Mrs. Patricia Bartlett-richards
Ms. ellen Bean
Mr. Michael Beck
Mr. richard Belanger    
 & Mrs. kelli schiffer Belanger
Mr. Jim Beqaj
dr. catherine Bergeron
Mrs. catharina Birchall
Mr. John & Mrs. Barbara Black
Mr. John & Mrs. nancy Bligh
Mr. david & Mrs. christine Blizzard
Mr. robert Boardman    
 & Ms. connie Zehr
Mr. John Bonin
Mrs. Jane Bracken
Mrs. carolyn Bradley-Hall   
 & Mr. william r. Bradley

Mr. ian w. Braff & Mrs. sally B. Braff
Mr. J. frank Brookfield
Mr. alan & Mrs. nusin Brown
Mr. william Bruce
Mr. H. a. Buckley
Mr. klaus Buechner    
 &  Mrs. irene Buechner
Mr. Bruce Burgess
Mr. david J. Burnside
Mr. grant & Mrs. alice Burton
Mr. christopher Byrne    
 & Ms. anda whiting
Michael campbell & Marisol felipe
Ms. Marcia cardamore
Mr. ken & Mrs. denise cargill
Mrs. Jennifer carlton
Mrs. Betty & Mr. gerald carr
Mr. w. Brian & Mrs. charlotte carter
Mr. william charnetski
Ms. Joanna chesterman   
 & Mr. richard Betel
Mr. christopher chisholm   
 & Mr. James Burke
Mr. & Mrs. Brian chu
Jacqueline church
Ms. catherine a. clarke
Mr. Peter Mcarthur & Ms. cathy clarke
Mr. Henry & Mrs. georgina clarke
Mrs. ruth clarke & Ms. Peggy Mckee
Ms. Hope clement & Ms. elizabeth deavy
Mr. John & Mrs. debi coburn
Mr. raymond & Mrs. irene collins
Ms. Betty e. cooey & dr. daniel Boyko
dr. Blaine currie
Mr. simon & Mrs. Michele curtis
Mr. wayne cushman    
 & Mr. randy Jackson

Mr. tim & Mrs. Joanne daciuk
Ms. Maureen g. dancy
Mr. Jean-luc daviau
Mr. stuart davidson
Mr. roger davies & Ms. Jasmine watts
Mr. thomas & Mrs. arlynne davis
Mrs. Joanne de lecq Marguerie

sue & Perry dellelce
Mr. Bob delson & Ms. Malka delson
amanda demers & Brian collins
dr. timothy dickinson & dr. Meher shaik
Mrs. Margaret J. dickson
david dime & elisa nuyten
Ms. sabera docrat

James and louise temerty at the dedication and opening of the James and louise 
temerty galleries of the age of dinosaurs on december 11, 2007.
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Ms. arlene P. donovan
Mr. keshava dookie
Ms. Joanne downey & dr. James kulchyk
Mrs. Patricia dumas
Mr. edmond & Mrs. Maureen eberts
Bryan elliot
dr. gordon r. elliot
Ms. christine elliott & Mr. James flaherty
dr. george elliott & dr. noriko yui
Ms. laura ellis & Ms. nicole ellis
Ms. sharon evans
Ms. gina feldberg & Mr. robert vipond
Ms. guida fernandes
Ms. kimberly flood
Mr. ivan & Mrs. ida fok
Mr. James forster
dr. lynn from
Mr. r. derek frost
dr. Murray B. frum & Ms. nancy lockhart
Mr. wayne furlong
Ms. ann galvin & Mr. r. J. garside
Ms. Monica garamszeghy
Ms. ann & Mr. eric gawman
Mr. tony & Mrs. anita genua
Mr. david & Ms. Barbara gibb
Miss Mary gillmeister
Mr. walter & Mrs. Maureen godsoe
Mr. david & Mrs. Bonnie goldstein
Mrs. gilda & Mr. Jared goodman
dr. wolfe & Mrs. Millie goodman
Ms. yasmine & Ms. Joelle goodwin
Mr. samuel gotfrid
Mr. & Mrs. robert w. gouinlock
Mr. John g. greey
Ms. anna l. guthrie
ralph & roz Halbert
Mrs. Mary e. Hall

Mr. chuck Hantho
Mr. Matthew Harding    
 & Mrs. Janice Harding
Mrs. Heidi & Mr. robert Harris
victor H. Harris
Mr. edmund roy & Mrs. Mary Harvey
Ms. cheryl Hauser & Mr. robert B. davis
Mr. andrew Heal
Ms. laurie Herd
Mary e. Herron-Mead & charles Mead
Mr. John Higgins & Mr. chris Higgins
Ms. kathleen Hohner
Mrs. Jennifer & Mr. george Howse
Mr. steven Huntley
Mr. karl erik Parnoja & Mrs. linda Hurlburt
Ms. Margaret Huybers
Mr. eric ireland
Ms. sarah irwin
Mr. Mitsuyoshi ito
Mr. richard Jackson    
 & Ms. catherine l. Jackson
Mr. Pheroze & Ms. kimberley Jeejeebhoy
dr. s. Jelenich & dr. r. Perrin
Mrs. eyton Jennings    
 & Mr. John Jennings
ralph Jessup
Mr. ahmed Jibril & Ms. farrah Mohamed
Mr. robert Johnston
Mr. william Johnston
Mr. geoffrey & Mrs. lorraine Joyner
arthur P. kennedy
Mr. Brent & Mrs. karen key
Mrs. sandy kloepfer
Ms. valerie kuinka    
 & Mr. richard Margison
Mr. nicholas kypreos    
 & Mrs. anne-Marie kypreos

Ms. Marina kovrig
Mr. neil lacombe
Paul la rose
Ms. Jane lawson
Mr. John B. lawson
Ms. terry s. leibel
Mr. andrew lengyel & Ms. Beverly tarshis
Mr. Brian & Mrs. Pamela light
Mrs. laura & Mr. Joel lipchitz

Mr. John longfield    
 & Ms. cynthia Bracewell
Mrs. roselyn loren
Mrs. Brenda lowes
Mrs. Mary ann lowry & Mr. keith lowry
Ms. Josephine Mabaling
Mr. raymond Macdonald
dr. david Macintosh
Mrs. Joan & Mr. gale Mackinnon

Mr. alfred g. wirth standing in the wirth gallery of the Middle east. the gallery 
contains more than 1,000 artifacts produced by the cultures of the Middle east 
and dating from between the Palaeolithic age to ad 1900.
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Mr. alex r. Makuz
Mrs. frances Mandell-arad
Mr. Michael r. Mannings
Mr. donald & Mrs. Pauline Marston
Mr. richard k. Marty
Mr. donald & Mrs. Joan Martyn
Mr. Hart & Mrs. frances Massey
Mrs. anne & Mr. James Mathers
Mr. wilmot & Mrs. Judy Matthews
Mr. John & Mrs. susan Maynard
Ms. Maryann & Mr. warren Mccann
Mr. glenn Mccauley & Mr. dean smith
curtis Mccone & Mary Heath
Mr. Michael levine    
 & Ms. Mary Mcgowan
Ms. catherine Mcgregor
Ms. leila Mitchell Mckee
Mr. Barry l. McQuade    
 & Mr. albert a. koebel
Joan Miles
Mr. terrence J. Mitchell
dr. stan & Mrs. Maria Mocarski
Mr. roger d. Moore
Mr. gerry & Mrs. claudia Morelli
Mrs. doreen & Mr. tom Motz
Mr. theodore Morris    
 & Mrs. Jennifer goudey
Ms. shyamasree Muermans
Ms. erika Murata & Mr. francois Passet
Mr. Michael nairne    
 & Ms. Joanne swystun
Ms. deborah nathan & Mr. ed Bean
Mr. lloyd nesdoly
dr. suzanne niwong
dr. Jeffrey noakes & rev. val noakes
Mr. keith norton
Ms. Judy nyman & Mr. Harley Mintz

Mrs. alanne o’gallagher
Miss toshi oikawa    
 & Ms. nobuko oikawa
Mrs. louise s. o’shea
Ms. ann & Ms. april overton
Mr. albert Pace
Mr. Michael Padonou
Ms. linda J. Page
Ms. shirley Page & Ms. edda Jaenisch
Mrs. Barbara Palk & Mr. John warwick
Ms. Beatrice Paterson
david g. & r. anne Patterson
Ms. elizabeth Payea-Butler
Mr. Paul & Ms. Melissa Pedersen
Ms. Marjorie Pepper
dr. lillian Perigoe
Ms. cindy Petlock
Ms. lee Petrie
Mr. w. Pigott & Mrs. carole Pigott
Ms. laurie Pinkas & Mr. colm caffrey
Mr. Brayton Polka & Mr. chris aklop
Ms. sarah ramkissoon
Mr. rod rego
Mr. Howard reininger
Mrs. caroline render-teixeira   
 & Mr. fernando teixeira
Mrs. Margaret rieger
Ms. grace roach
Ms. suzanne robillard
Mrs. Bernadette robinson
Mr. sheldon robinson    
 & Ms. lindsey robinson
Mr. & Mrs. Michael rolland
elaine & annie roper
Mr. Barrie d. rose
dr. Harriet g. rosenberg   
 & Ms. Miriam rosenberg-lee

Mr. n. w. ross
dr. Peter & Mrs. carol rothbart
Mrs. cynthia rowden
Mr. george & Mrs. carmelanna ruggiero
Ms. lori russell
Mr. david a. ruston
Ms. sheila ruth
dr. andre schuh
diana & Paul sealy
Mr. sunil sebastian
Mrs. christina sermol & Mr. Peter sermol
Ms. dorothy shoichet
drs. Malcolm & Meredith silver
Mr. Jason & Ms. karyn silzer
Ms. cori simms
Mr. dale simpson    
 & Mrs. Margaret simpson
Mrs. tracy & Mr. Bruce simpson
Mr. greg & Mrs. Joy sloane
Mr. Patrick & Mrs. susan smith
Mr. david & Mrs. Patricia smukler
Mrs. rosemary speirs
Mr. & Mrs. robert spindler
Ms. nancy sprott
Mr. glenn & Mrs. Melanie stansfield
Mrs. doreen stanton
Mrs. deanie & Mr. stephen starkman
Miss Mary stedman
Mr. slavko & Ms. regina stemberger
Mr. Bruce & Mrs. eleanor stevenson
Ms. alycia stewart
Mrs. anne r. stinson
Ms. Marilyn stonehouse
Ms. nancy stow
Mrs. kathleen sullivan
Mr. frank surette & Ms. gloria Humeniuk
stephen tatrallyay & leanne McPhie

Mr. Hunter thompson 
 & Mrs. valerie greenfield thompson
dr. J. e. & Mrs. B. k. thompson
Mr. richard & Mrs. Heather thomson
Ms. gillaine truelove    
 & Mr. Michael farrant
Mr. cornelis van de graaff
Mrs. Mary rose & Mr. andre van kesteren
Ms. nancy vernon & Ms. nan vernon
dr. wolfgang vogel & dr. vanita Jassal
Ms. lorraine vosu
Mr. Milan & Mrs. sheetal vyas
Mr. suresh Melwani    
 & Mrs. kanta wadhwan-Melwani
Mr. ronald walker & Ms. susan Monteith
Mrs. lenore walters
Ms. Benita warmbold
Mr. Michael watts
Mr. Peter webb & Mrs. Joan york
liet. colonel Bob weinert   
 & Ms. kathryn a. cox
Mrs. libby wildman
Mr. Brian B. wilks & Mr. dalton robertson
Mr. & Mrs. frank a. wilson
Mr. James wilson
dr. Murray wilson
Mr. terry wilson & Ms. colleen clarke
Mrs. irene withers
Mr. greg & Mrs. anna woods
Mr. david & Mrs. susan worts
Mr. Ming young & Ms. Julie chan
Ms. Jessie yurman
dr. & Mrs. Bernard Zucker
Mrs. Michelle Zuckerman
Mr. & Mrs. Jerome Zwicker
anonymous (1)
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To the Trustees of  The Royal Ontario Museum 

We have audited the balance sheet of The Royal Ontario Museum 
as at March 31, 2008 and the statements of operations and changes 
in net deficit and cash flows for the year then ended.  These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Museum’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Museum as at March 31, 2008 and 
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

roM financial stateMents
and auditors’ rePort

visitors bundled up wait in the extended admissions line during March Break 2008. with 
the new main entrance, now on Bloor street west, admission to the roM during extremely 
busy periods is now much faster.

Toronto, Canada, 
May 27, 2008. 

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants
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royal ontario MuseuM 
incorporated by special act of the ontario legislature as a corporation without share capital

Balance sHeet
[see  Basis of Presentation - note 2] 

as at March 31 
 2008  2007 

           $     [000’s]      $ 
Assets                                                   
Current
Due from the Province of Ontario 12,100 —
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation [note 13]   1,819 1,089
Other accounts receivable 3,945 4,298
Inventories 134 115
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 2,502 1,930
Total current assets 20,500 7,432
Deferred pension costs [note 14] 6,890 4,233
Capital assets, net [note 5] 268,848 241,741
Other assets 24 1,114

296,262 254,520

Liabilities and Net Deficit
Current
Bank indebtedness [note 15[a]] 2,488 4,690
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 11,720 27,784
Current portion of long-term debt [note 15[b]] 25,000 —
Deferred contributions [note 7] 3,323 3,091
Total current liabilities 42,531 35,565
Long-term debt [note 15[b]] 63,640 58,736
Deferred capital contributions [note 8] 186,925 165,791
Accrued non-pension liability [note 14] 3,398 2,937
Total liabilities 296,494 263,029

Net deficit [note 9] (232) (8,509)
296,262 254,520

See accompanying notes
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 2008  2007
                $    [000’s]        $ 

Revenues
Grants [note 10] 39,186 24,599
Admission fees 6,307 3,117
Museum programs 1,850 1,765
Ancillary services 10,702 5,319
Investment income 22 87
Donations - Gifts in kind [note 6] 1,138 978
Amortization of deferred capital contributions [note 8] 8,479 3,421
Other [note 8] 2,329 1,844

70,013 41,130

Expenses [note 11]
Curatorial and collections management 11,027 10,812
Building, security and visitor services 10,966 8,571
Ancillary services 8,323 4,671
General and administration 3,066 2,940
Education and public programs 2,673 2,621
Library and information services 2,226 2,673
Exhibition and gallery development 2,061 2,024
Marketing and public relations 3,800 2,285
Temporary exhibitions 4,116 2,607
Artifacts and specimens [note 6]
   Gifts in kind 1,138 978
   Purchased 2,240 2,328
Amortization of capital assets [note 5] 8,767 3,685
Other 1,333 241

61,736 46,436
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses for the year 8,277 (5,306)

Net deficit, beginning of year (8,509) (3,203)
Net deficit, end of year [note 9] (232) (8,509)

royal ontario MuseuM  
stateMent of oPerations and cHanges in net deficit
year ended March 31 

See accompanying notes
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2008 2007 
               $     [000’s]      $ 

Operating Activities
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses for the year 8,277 (5,306)
Add (deduct) non-cash items                                               
   Amortization of capital assets 8,767 3,685
   Amortization of deferred capital contributions (8,479) (3,421)
   Deferred capital contributions recognized as other revenue (1,326) (622)

7,239 (5,664)
Changes in non-cash working capital balances related to operations
   Due from the Province of Ontario (12,100) —
   Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (730) (234)
   Other accounts receivable 353 (967)
   Inventories (19) (21)
   Deferred exhibition costs and other assets (572) (931)
   Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,021 2,542
   Deferred contributions 232 216
Net change in deferred pension costs (2,657) (2,190)
Net change in accrued non-pension liability 461 435
Cash used in operating activities (6,772) (6,814)

Investing and Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assets, net of increase in other accounts receivable, and
   accounts payable and accrued liabilities related to construction in progress (52,959) (53,287)
Advances on long-term debt 29,904 17,991
Increase (decrease) in bank indebtedness (2,202) 2,482
Decrease in other assets 1,090 273
Contributions received for capital asset purchases 30,939 39,355
Cash provided by investing and financing activities 6,772 6,814

Net change in cash during the year — —
Cash, beginning of year — —
Cash, end of year — —

See accompanying notes

royal ontario MuseuM
stateMent of casH flows
year ended March 31 



royal ontario MuseuM
notes to financial stateMents
March 31, 2008

1. General
The Royal Ontario Museum [the “Museum”] is an operating enterprise agency 
of the Province of Ontario incorporated without share capital by Special Act 
of the Ontario Legislature. The Museum is Canada’s largest museum and one 
of the few of its kind to explore and exhibit both the art and archaeology of 
human cultures and the history of the natural world. The Museum’s mission is 
to inspire wonder and build understanding of human cultures and the natural 
world.

The Museum is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax 
Act (Canada) [the “Act”] and, as such, is exempt from income taxes and is 
able to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to maintain 
its status as a registered charity under the Act, the Museum must meet 
certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of management, these 
requirements have been met.

2. Basis of Presentation
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
presumes that the Museum will be able to realize its assets and discharge its 
liabilities in the normal course of operations for the foreseeable future.

The Museum’s credit facility [note 15[b]] requires payments on its non-revolving 
floating rate facility of $10,000,000 by June 30, 2008 and $15,000,000 by 
March 31, 2009. The Museum’s current cash flow projections indicate that it 
will not have sufficient cash available to make the payment required by March 
31, 2009. 

The Museum’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its 
negotiating an extension of the date by which the second loan payment is 
required, obtaining sufficient donations to satisfy loan payments, and/or raising 
alternative financing. These financial statements do not include adjustments to 
the amounts and classification of assets and liabilities that might be necessary 
should the Museum be unable to continue as a going concern.

3. Renaissance ROM Project
The Board of Trustees has approved the Renaissance ROM Project with a total 

estimated cost of $249,900,000 before financing and fundraising costs. Phase I, 
with a total cost of $228,700,000, was substantially completed in March 
2008. Phase II will cost an additional $21,200,000 and is being completed as 
additional funding becomes available.  The total project involves the restoration 
of the original buildings as well as the construction of 40,000 square feet of 
new gallery spaces.  The Renaissance ROM Project will permanently alter the 
Museum’s economic base and is expected to provide additional annual market 
income to sustain excellence across the board.

Funding for this project is coming from the public and private sectors. As at 
March 31, 2008, the Museum has received commitments from the federal 
and provincial governments of $72,000,000 and from the private sector 
of $160,000,000. The balance is expected to be funded through additional 
government grants, the development of 90 Queen’s Park and the ongoing 
fundraising campaign being carried out by The Royal Ontario Museum 
Foundation, which operates under the name of The Royal Ontario Museum 
Governors [the “Foundation”] [note 13].  As at March 31, 2008, the Museum 
has incurred capital costs of $248,555,000 [2007 – $213,708,000] in connection 
with the project, which are included in capital assets on the balance sheet 
[note 5].

As at March 31, 2008, the Museum has entered into contracts with a total 
outstanding value of approximately $1,424,000 [2007 – $20,765,000] for capital 
asset additions.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles applied within the framework of the 
significant accounting policies summarized below:

Change in accounting policies
Effective April 1, 2007, the Museum adopted the recommendations of the 
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants [“CICA”] Handbook Section 
3855: Financial Instruments – Recognition and Measurement and CICA Section 
3861: Financial Instruments – Disclosure and Presentation. CICA 3855 establishes 
standards for recognizing and measuring financial instruments, including the 
accounting treatment for changes in fair value. In accordance with CICA 
3855, all derivatives are measured at fair value.  As permitted by CICA 3855, 
the Museum’s other financial assets and liabilities continue to be presented at 
amortized cost, which approximates fair value.  The adoption of CICA 3855 
and 3861 did not have a significant impact on the financial statements in the 
prior or current year. 
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Revenue recognition
The Museum follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, 
which include donations and government grants.  Contributions are recognized 
as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can 
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Donations are 
recorded on a cash basis since pledges are not legally enforceable claims.

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other than endowment are 
deferred and recognized as revenue in the period in which the related expenses 
are recognized.  Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of land are 
credited directly to invested in capital assets.  Externally restricted contributions 
for the purchase of other capital assets are deferred and amortized over the life 
of the related capital asset.  

Admission fees, museum programs and ancillary services revenue are recorded 
as revenue when the services have been provided or the goods delivered.
  
Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are contracts that provide the opportunity 
to exchange cash flows that are determined by applying certain rates, indices 
or changes to notional contract amounts. The Museum uses interest rate 
swaps to manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and forward foreign 
currency contracts to manage exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates. These 
instruments are used for hedging an on-balance sheet liability or a future 
contractual obligation. 

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair value, with changes in 
value during the year recorded as an increase (decrease) in deferred capital 
contributions, if related to the purchase of capital assets funded by contributions, 
and an increase (decrease) in interest allocated to capital assets, if related to 
debt where interest is being capitalized. Otherwise, the change in fair value is 
recorded in the statement of operations and changes in net deficit.

Inventories
Inventories, which consist mainly of supplies, are stated at the lower of average 
cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis, and net realizable value.

Deferred exhibition costs 
Costs of exhibitions are deferred until the exhibitions are opened to the 
public and then are expensed over the period of the exhibitions to which they 
relate.

Employee benefit plans
The Museum accrues its obligations under employee benefit plans and related 
costs, net of plan assets. The cost of pensions and other retirement benefits 
earned by employees is actuarially determined using the projected benefit 
method prorated on service and management’s best estimate of expected 
plan investment performance, salary escalation, retirement ages of employees 
and expected healthcare costs. For the purpose of calculating the expected 
return on plan assets, those assets are valued at a market-related value whereby 
investment gains and losses are recognized over a three-year period.  Employee 
future benefit liabilities are discounted using current interest rates on long-
term bonds.

The transitional asset (obligation), the impact of any change to plan provisions 
and the excess of the cumulative net actuarial gain (loss) over 10% of the greater 
of the benefit obligations and the market-related value of the plan assets are 
amortized over the average remaining service period of active employees. 
 
Capital assets
Land is carried at cost. Purchased capital assets are stated at acquisition 
cost.  Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair market value at the date 
of contribution.  Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Building   40 years
Galleries   20 years
Building improvements 5 to 10 years
Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years

Construction in progress comprises direct construction and other costs 
associated with the Renaissance ROM Project including capitalized interest.  
Interest costs are capitalized during the construction period. No amortization 
is recorded until construction is substantially complete and the assets are ready 
for use.

Foreign currency translation
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated 
into Canadian dollars at the exchange rates in effect at period end. Revenues 
and expenses are translated at exchange rates in effect on the date of the 
transaction.
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Future accounting policy changes
The CICA has issued two new standards, CICA Section 3862: Financial 
Instruments – Disclosures and CICA Section 3863: Financial Instruments 
– Presentation, which enhance the abilities of users of financial statements to 
evaluate the significance of financial instruments to an entity, related exposures 
and the management of these risks.  

The CICA has also issued a new accounting standard, CICA Section 1535: 
Capital Disclosures, which requires the disclosure of qualitative and quantitative 
information that enables users of financial statements to evaluate the entity’s 
objectives, policies and processes for managing net assets.  

In addition, the CICA has issued a new accounting standard, CICA 3031: 
Inventories, which requires additional disclosure and sets out new rules that may 
affect the valuation of inventories. 

These changes in accounting policies, which will be adopted effective April 
1, 2008, will only require additional disclosures in the financial statements, 
except for CICA 3031: Inventories.  The impact of this section on the financial 
statements has not yet been determined.

2008  2007
           $         $

Balance, beginning of year 241,741 194,521 
Purchase of capital assets funded by 
   restricted capital contributions [note 8] 25,229 34,140
Purchase of capital assets funded by bank
   indebtedness, long-term debt, or accounts 
   payable and accrued liabilities 10,162 16,115
Purchase of capital assets funded internally 483 650
Amortization of capital assets (8,767) (3,685)
Balance, end of year 268,848 241,741

[000’s]

[b] The change in net book value of capital assets is due to the following:

  2008          2007       

Cost 
Accumulated
amortization Cost

Accumulated 
amortization

    $           $      $           $
Land 931 — 931 —
Building 54,912 41,132 54,912 40,092
Galleries 38,260 33,397 38,228 32,489
Building improvements 17,872 12,219 17,359 11,549
Renaissance ROM Project 
   [note 3]
   Building 203,578 4,596 202,386 —
   Galleries 44,977 2,358 11,322 1,092
Furniture and equipment 4,175 2,155 3,570 1,745

364,705 95,857 328,708 86,967
Less accumulated 
   amortization 95,857 86,967

Net book value 268,848 241,741

During the year ended March 31, 2008, interest of $2,568,000 [2007– 
$2,663,000] was capitalized in the Renaissance ROM Project.

[000’s]    
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5. Capital Assets 
[a] Capital assets consist of the following:

Artifacts and specimens
The value of artifacts and specimens has been excluded from the balance 
sheet. Gifted artifacts and specimens are recorded as revenue at values based 
on appraisals by independent appraisers. The acquisition of both gifted and 
purchased artifacts and specimens is expensed.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period.  Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.
 
Contributed materials and services
Because of the difficulty in determining their fair market value, contributed 
materials and services are not recognized in the financial statements.

6. Artifacts and Specimens
As at March 31, 2008, the collection consisted of approximately 6,000,000 
artifacts and specimens. During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Museum 
accessioned approximately 800 [2007 – 2,000] objects to its collections through 
the donation and purchase of artifacts.



7. Deferred Contributions
Deferred contributions represent grants from federal and provincial 
governments, corporations and the Foundation [note 13] related primarily to 
next year’s operations.

8. Deferred Capital Contributions
Deferred capital contributions represent the unamortized amount of grants and 
donations received for the purchase of capital assets and gallery development.  
The amortization of deferred capital contributions is recorded as revenue in 
the statement of operations and changes in net deficit. The changes in the 
deferred capital contributions balance are as follows:

2008  2007
           $         $

Balance, beginning of year 165,791 130,479  
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (8,479) (3,421)
Deferred capital contributions recognized as
   other revenue (1,326) (622)
Restricted contributions received related to
   prior year capital asset purchases — 367
Other restricted contributions received for
   capital asset purchases [note 13] 30,939 38,988
Balance, end of year 186,925 165,791

As at March 31, 2008, deferred capital contributions of $8,650,000 [2007 – 
$4,287,000] were received but not spent.

[000’s]

9. Net Deficit
Changes in the components of net deficit are as follows:

10. Grants
Grants consist of the following:

2008 2007
         $          $

Province of Ontario   
   Operating 18,518 18,518
   Deficit reduction grant 12,100 —
   Other 1,122 617
Government of Canada 335 322
The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation [note 13] 7,111 5,142

39,186 24,599

[000’s]

[000’s]
2008 2007

           $             $
Salaries and benefits [note 14] 26,739 24,052  
Purchased goods and services 25,092 17,721
Amortization of capital assets 8,767 3,685
Gifts in kind 1,138 978

61,736 46,436

11. Expenses
Expenses are reported in the statement of operations and changes in net deficit 
on a functional basis.  Expenses by category are as follows:

2008    2007

Operating
deficit

Board
restricted

Invested 
in capital 

assets Total Total 
  $     $    $     $    $

Balance, beginning of year (12,235) 970 2,756 (8,509) (3,203)
Excess (deficiency) of 
   revenues over expenses 
   for the year 8,273 4 — 8,277 (5,306)
Net change in invested in
   capital assets (195) — 195 — —
Balance, end of year (4,157) 974 2,951 (232) (8,509)

[000’s]
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12. Museum Volunteers
During a typical year, Museum volunteers contribute approximately 66,000 
hours in support of the Museum.  Their activities include guided gallery tours 
and a variety of programs that enrich the visitor’s experience at the Museum; 
offering local travel packages that promote the Museum’s image in Ontario 
and throughout the world; and many other support activities. The Museum 
estimates that the value of these services is in excess of $2,000,000 annually.

In addition, the net income generated by the Museum volunteers and the 
ROM Reproductions Association, an independent volunteer organization 
affiliated with the Museum, goes directly to support the Museum’s activities.    
During the year ended June 30, 2007, Museum volunteers contributed $60,000 
to the Foundation for acquisition and research projects at the Museum. A 
contribution of $30,000 is expected to be approved in June 2008 for the same 
purposes.  The ROM Reproductions Association contributed $100,000 during 
the year ended June 30, 2007 to the Foundation for the purchase of artifacts 
and specimens.  A contribution of $112,500 is expected to be approved in June 
2008 for the same purposes.



During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Foundation granted $35,925,000 
[2007 – $31,910,000] to the Museum. Of this amount, $5,495,000 [2007 – 
$3,574,000] was recorded as grant revenue [note 10], $28,000,000 [2007 – 
$25,818,000] was recorded as an increase in deferred capital contributions in 
connection with the Renaissance ROM Project [note 8], $414,000 [2007 – 
$904,000] was recorded as other deferred capital contributions [note 8] and 
$2,007,000 [2007 – $1,614,000] was recorded as deferred contributions.

Amounts due to/from the Foundation are non-interest bearing and have no 
fixed terms of repayment. 

Year ended 
March 31, 

2008

Year ended 
March 31,

2007
            $              $

Defined benefit plan 1,828 2,427  
Other post-employment benefits 572 553

2,400 2,980

[000’s]

The assets and liabilities of the plans are measured each period at the balance 
sheet date. The balance sheet identifies separately the amounts recognized in 
respect of the pension and non-pension plans. Information about the Museum’s 
pension and non-pension plans as at March 31 is as follows:

Pension Non-pension 
2008
   $

2007
    $

2008
   $

2007
 $

Accrued liabilities 63,596 66,693 5,103 5,028
Market value of plan assets 57,610 57,824 — —
Funded status - plan deficit (5,986) (8,869) (5,103) (5,028)
Unamortized transitional obligation (asset) (3,360) (3,938) 1,522 1,707
Unrecognized past service costs (2,549) (2,950) — —
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 18,785 19,990 183 384
Balance sheet asset (liability) 6,890 4,233 (3,398) (2,937)

[000’s]
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14. Employee Benefits
The Museum has a defined benefit registered pension plan and other defined 
benefit plans that provide pension and other post-employment benefits to most 
of its employees. Pension benefits are based upon members’ length of service 
and final three-year average salaries. Benefits are indexed to the extent that 
the annual inflation rate exceeds 4% in any individual year. Post-employment 
benefits include post-retirement healthcare and dental benefits. Details of these 
plans are summarized below.

The expense for the Museum’s benefit plans is as follows:

June 30,
2007    

             $
         [000’s]

Unrestricted funds (956)
Restricted funds 
   Available currently 6,363
Endowment funds
   Externally restricted 9,725
   Internally restricted 13,154

28,286

13. The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation
The Foundation was incorporated on July 1, 1992 to co-ordinate all private-
sector fundraising activities undertaken on behalf of the Museum and its 
affiliates. The objective of the Foundation is to raise funds available for 
enhancing exhibitions and public programs, research, acquisitions and capital 
projects.

The accounts of the Foundation are presented separately and are not 
consolidated in these financial statements.  The fund balances of the 
Foundation as at its most recent fiscal year end are as follows:

Included in the balance sheet asset related to the defined benefit pension 
plan is a liability of $950,100 in connection with supplementary pension 
arrangements.
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The significant actuarial assumptions adopted to determine the expense for the 
Museum’s benefit plans as at March 31, are as follows:

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring the accrued 
benefit assets and liabilities of the Museum’s benefit plans as at March 31, are 
as follows:

For measurement purposes as at March 31, 2008, an initial weighted average 
increase in the cost of healthcare and dental benefits of 6.83% in 2008 was 
assumed decreasing to a 4.50% annual rate of increase after 2019.

The Museum’s pension plan assets are invested in pooled funds that provide 
the following asset mix:

March 31,
2008

%

March 31, 
2007

%
Cash and cash equivalents 4 5
Bonds 35 32
Canadian equities 32 33
U.S. equities 15 16
Other foreign equities 14 14

100 100

Pension Non-pension 

2008
    %

2007
    %

2008
   %

2007
%

Discount rate 6.00 5.25 6.00 5.25
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 3.50 — —

Pension Non-pension 
2008
    %

2007
    %

2008
   %

2007
%

Discount rate 6.00 5.25 6.00 5.25
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.00 7.00 — —
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 3.00 — —

Pension Non-pension 
2008

    $
2007
  $ 

2008
   $

2007
  $

Employee contributions 600 652 — —
Employer contributions 4,485 4,444   111 118
Benefits paid 3,072 2,829 111 118

[000’s]

Other information about the Museum’s pension and non-pension plans is as 
follows:

The most recent actuarial valuation of the registered pension plan for funding 
purposes was as of January 1, 2007 and the next required valuation is as of 
January 1, 2008. The measurement date for the benefit plans was March 31, 
2008. 

15. Credit Facilities
[a] The Museum has a credit agreement with the Museum’s banker, as 

follows:

$5,000,000 demand revolving operating credit facility with interest 
payable at prime less 10 basis points. As at March 31, 2008, the 
outstanding balance in connection with this facility was $2,488,000 
[2007 – $4,690,000].
$2,000,000 letter of credit facility.  As at March 31, 2008 and 2007, the 
Museum did not have any outstanding letters of credit.

•

•

[b] On October 5, 2007, the Museum signed a new credit agreement with 
the OFA. The credit agreement is comprised of a non-revolving fixed rate 
facility of $40,000,000 and a non-revolving floating rate facility with a 
maximum limit of $51,000,000.  The fixed rate facility is divided into four 
tranches bearing interest rates of between 5.04% and 5.12%.  The floating 
rate facility bears interest at a rate equal to the 30 day Ontario treasury 
bill rate plus 40 basis points.  As at March 31, 2008, there is $40,000,000 
outstanding with respect to the fixed rate facility and $48,640,000 
outstanding with respect to the floating rate facility. 
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[b] The Museum has in place an Interest Rate Swap Agreement [the 
“Agreement”] with a notional value of $20,000,000, which will expire on 
May 2, 2008.  Under the terms of the Agreement, the Museum has agreed 
with a counterparty to exchange, at specified intervals and for a specified 
period, its floating interest obligation for fixed interest [4.53%] calculated 
on the notional value of the loan.  The use of the swap effectively enables 
the Museum to convert part of the floating rate interest obligation of the 
loan into a fixed rate obligation and thus manage its exposure to interest 
rate risk.  The swap is marked-to-market.

As at March 31, 2008, the fair value of the interest rate swap was a gain 
of $22,110 [2007 - gain of $186,000].  The change in the fair value of 
the interest rate swap is recorded as a decrease in interest included as an 
addition to capital assets.Earlier repayments are required in certain circumstances.  In addition, the 

credit agreement includes covenants which must be met by the Museum 
and, if not met, the OFA has the right to demand repayment of the 
outstanding balance.

[c] As security for the credit facilities, the Foundation has provided an 
undertaking to transfer all of its unrestricted donations to the Museum 
under certain circumstances.  In addition, the Museum has assigned 
all payments from the Foundation restricted for the financing of the 
Renaissance ROM Project.

16. Financial Instruments
[a] The Museum is exposed to foreign exchange risk with respect to 

contractual obligations payable in foreign currency and to interest rate risk 
with respect to its long-term debt.  The Museum enters into derivative 
financial instruments to manage its risk exposure.

The Museum is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-
performance by counterparties to financial instruments, but it does not 
expect counterparties to fail to meet their obligations given their high 
credit rating.

[c] The Museum has in place forward foreign currency contracts [the 
“Forward Contracts”] to manage foreign exchange risk on contractual 
obligations denominated in Euros. Under the terms of the Forward 
Contracts, the Museum will receive delivery of the foreign currency at a 
contracted rate of 1.4820. The use of the Forward Contracts enables the 
Museum to fix the exchange rate and reduce the risk of fluctuations in 
the rate. The Forward Contracts are marked-to-market.

As at March 31, 2008, the notional value of the Forward Contracts 
totalled $949,000 [2007 – $373,000] with a gain of $153,000 [2007 – gain 
of $13,000] recorded in the accounts. The change in the fair value of 
the Forward Contracts is recorded as an increase in deferred capital 
contributions.
 

           $

                  [000’s]

2009 25,000
2010 12,000
2011 15,000
2012 11,500
2013 1,500
Thereafter 23,640

88,640

The following minimum payments are due as follows:



2008 2007

Operating
Fund

   $

Restricted
Fund
    $

Capital 
Fund

$
Total

$

Operating
Fund

   $

Restricted
Fund
    $

Capital 
Fund

$
Total

$

Revenues
Grants 33,795 5,391 — 39,186 19,718 4,881 — 24,599
Admission fees 6,307 — — 6,307 3,117 — — 3,117
Museum programs 1,850 — — 1,850 1,765 — — 1,765
Ancillary services 10,702 — — 10,702 5,319 — — 5,319
Investment income 15 7 — 22 75 12 — 87
Donations - Gifts in kind — 1,138 — 1,138 — 978 — 978
Amortization of deferred capital contributions — — 8,479 8,479 5 — 3,416 3,421
Other 721 282 1,326 2,329 256 966 622 1,844

53,390 6,818 9,805 70,013 30,255 6,837 4,038 41,130

Expenses
Curatorial and collections management 9,474 1,553 — 11,027 9,327 1,485 — 10,812
Building, security and visitor services 9,353 1,613 — 10,966 7,319 845 407 8,571
Ancillary services 8,323 — — 8,323 4,671 — — 4,671
General and administration 3,059 7 — 3,066 2,866 74 — 2,940
Education and public programs 2,531 142 — 2,673 2,142 479 — 2,621
Library and information services 2,112 114 — 2,226 2,293 380 — 2,673
Exhibition and gallery development 2,061 — — 2,061 2,024 — — 2,024
Marketing and public relations 3,800 — — 3,800 2,285 — — 2,285
Temporary exhibitions 4,116 — — 4,116 2,607 — — 2,607
Artifacts and specimens
   Gifts in kind — 1,138 — 1,138 — 978 — 978
   Purchased — 2,240 — 2,240 — 2,328 — 2,328
Amortization of capital assets 288 — 8,479 8,767 269 — 3,416 3,685
Other — 7 1,326 1,333 — 26 215 241

45,117 6,814 9,805 61,736 35,803 6,595 4,038 46,436
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 
   for the year 8,273 4 — 8,277 (5,548) 242 — (5,306)

Net surplus (deficit), beginning of year (10,410) 970 931 (8,509) (4,862) 728 931 (3,203)
Net suplus (deficit), end of year (2,137) 974 931 (232) (10,410) 970 931 (8,509)
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